To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mack, Jonathan

Sent: 2017-01-30T16:01:10-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: ERB Document

Received: 2017-01-30T16:01:17-05:00

Executive Resources Board Executive Summary 2017 (4).docx

Mary, please see attached. How's this?

Thanks!

Jonathan Mack

Director, Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior

Phone: 202-208-5590

Fax: 202-208-5285
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Executive Resources Board
Executive Summary

Introduction

Each Department establishes one or more Executive Resources Boards (ERB) to serve an ongoing and
integral role in agencies executive resources management and decision-making. The Secretary of the
Interior delegates the ERB general oversight responsibility for the management of the department's
executive resources, including the merit staffing process for career appointments in the SES, executive
personnel planning, utilization of executive resources/allocations, pay setting, performance
management and recognition, Presidential Rank Awards, executive development/SESCDP, and
evaluation of executive personnel programs.

Appointment to the ERB

Per 5 USC 3393(b), the head of the agency appoints members to the ERB. The regulations and guidance
from the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) do not prohibit an acting agency head from appointing
members to the ERB, however it has been customary to wait until the permanent agency head is in
place before the ERB is formed and decisions on the executive resource within the agency are made.

There is no requirement for a minimum number of members, however, the regulations and guidance
from the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) alludes to ERBs having multiple members. In addition,
General Schedule (GS) employees are not prohibited from being appointed to the ERB, however, the
OPM guidance suggests that it would be more appropriate for more very small agencies to appoint GS
employees as ERB members when there are a lack of executive level or executive level equivalent
employees available to serve.

Membership History

During the Obama Administration, the membership on the board rotated through a number of Non
Career and Career SES, and Senior Level positions. Below is a list of the positions that served on the ERB
at some point during the Administration:

Chief of Staff — Chairperson (Non Career SES)

Deputy Chief of Staff — Chairperson (Non Career SES)

Associate Deputy Secretary (Non Career SES)

Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget (PAS)

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget (Non Career SES)
Chief of Staff to the Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget (Senior Level)
Chief of Staff to the Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management (Senior Level)
Chief Diversity Office/Director, Office of Civil Rights (Career SES)

Senior Advisor to the Secretary (Non Career SES)

Deputy Assistant Secretary — Business, Finance, Performance and Acquisition (Career SES)
Chief of Staff to the Deputy Secretary (Non Career SES)

Deputy Assistant Secretary — Fish and Wildlife and Parks (Career SES)

Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management (Non Career SES)

Deputy Assistant Secretary — Human Capital and Diversity — Advisor (Career SES)
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*QOur records indicate that during the Bush Administration, the ERB members included:

Associate Deputy Secretary (Non Career SES)

Chief of Staff — Chairperson (Non Career SES)

Solicitor (PAS)

Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget (PAS)
Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management (PAS)

*It’'s possible that during this 8 year term that there were other positions that served on the ERB.
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To: Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
Caroline (Carrie) Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]

From: Pletcher, Mary

Sent: 2017-02-02T16:51:47-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Outstanding actions binder

Received: 2017-02-02T16:51:53-05:00

Jonathan/Michelle/Carrie,

Can you make me an "outstanding actions" binder that includes the original request that was
signed off on by the ERB, maybe the bureau request? and the resume of the individual? Once I
look at one copy, I'll probably get you to make 4 to 5 copies.

Thanks,
Mary

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505
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To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Caroline (Carrie)
Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mack, Jonathan

Sent: 2017-02-02T16:52:58-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Outstanding actions binder

Received: 2017-02-02T16:53:05-05:00

Sure, will do right away.
Thanks!

Jonathan Mack

Director, Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior

Phone: 202-208-5590

Fax: 202-208-5285

On Thu, Feb 2, 2017 at 4:51 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jonathan/Michelle/Carrie,

Can you make me an "outstanding actions" binder that includes the original request that was
signed off on by the ERB, maybe the bureau request? and the resume of the individual? Once

I look at one copy, I'll probably get you to make 4 to 5 copies.

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

Sent: 2017-02-02T16:55:19-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Outstanding actions binder

Received: 2017-02-02T16:55:26-05:00

Mary, how late are you here, do you want it today, if so we can have it in approx 30 min....

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
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To: Mack, Jonathan[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Caroline (Carrie)
Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]

From: Pletcher, Mary

Sent: 2017-02-02T17:00:37-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Outstanding actions binder

Received: 2017-02-02T17:00:45-05:00

Tomorrow is fine.

Mary

On Thu, Feb 2, 2017 at 4:55 PM, Mack, Jonathan <jonathan mack@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
signed off on by the ERB, maybe the bureau request? and the resume of the individual?
Once I look at one copy, I'll probably get you to make 4 to 5 copies.

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

Sent: 2017-02-02T17:01:37-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Outstanding actions binder

Received: 2017-02-02T17:01:44-05:00

Thanks, we'll have it to you in the morning.

Jonathan Mack

Director, Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior

Phone: 202-208-5590

Fax: 202-208-5285

On Thu, Feb 2, 2017 at 5:00 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Tomorrow is fine.

Mary

On Thu, Feb 2, 2017 at 4:55 PM, Mack, Jonathan <jonathan_mack@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

Can you make me an "outstanding actions" binder that includes the original request that
was signed off on by the ERB, maybe the bureau request? and the resume of the individual?
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

Cc: Michael Black[Mike.Black@bia.gov]; Hankie Ortiz[hankie.ortiz@bia.gov]; Walters,
Sarah[sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce Loudermilk[bruce.loudermilk@bia.gov]

From: Burckman, James

Sent: 2017-02-10T07:52:36-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: BIA - non- OJS Vacancies for Freeze Exemption

Received: 2017-02-10T07:56:48-05:00

BIA-PositionListing-02-09-17-Version 2 (1)HPO.xIsx

Mary,

Attached is a listing of BIA non-OJS vacancies that we would request exemption to the hiring
freeze.

The positions fall under the health and safety provision.

thanks

Jim

James N. Burckman

Director, Human Capital Management

Assistant Secretary-Indian Affairs
202-208-2643
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Bureau of Indian Affairs Revised 02-09-17

Position Title

Social Work Positions

Central Office

Self-Determ. Advisor (Trainer)
Self-Determ. Mgmt. Analyst

Program Manager (Family Advocacy & Prevention), GS-301-12/13

Eastern Region

Social Worker, GS-185-11

Great Plains Region

Social Worker, GS-185-09/11/12 (Regional Child Welfare Specialist)
Social Service Representative, GS-187-06/07/08

Supervisory Social Worker, GS-185-12

Social Services Assistant (OA), GS-186-05
Social Services Representative, GS-187-05/06/07

Social Service Representative, GS-187-06/07/08

Navajo Region

Indian Self Determination Specialist

Northwest Region

Social Worker, GS-09/11/12

Social Worker, GS-185-09/11

Pacific Region

Regional Social Worker, GS-185-13

Rocky Mountain Region

Supervisory Social Worker, GS-11/12

Social Services Representative, GS-187-05/06/07/08

Supervisory Social Worker, GS-185-12
Social Worker (Child Welfare), GS-185-09/11

Social Service Representative, GS-187-05/06/07

Social Service Representative, GS-187-05/06/07

Social Service Representative, GS-187-05/06/07/08
Social Services Assistant (OA), GS-186-05

Southwest Region

Child Welfare Specialist, GS-101-07/09
Social Services Representative, GS-06/07

Total

Senior Executive Service Positions
Deputy Bureau Director - Field Operations, ES-340-00

Regional Director - Alaska, ES-340-00

Regional Director, Midwest, ES-340-00

Total

|Superintendent Positions |

—
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Bureau of Indian Affairs

Revised 02-09-17

No. of
Positions

Status

Office

Location (s)

Vacancy Number

Awaiting Cert.

Indian Services

MIB

CO-17-01 1807345

Awaiting Cert.

Indian Services

MIB

CO -17-20 1894789

Tentative Offer, job offer of 2nd alternate selection

Indian Services-Division of Human
Services

Washington, DC

CO-17-02 (1816094)

Pending final classication and posting of vacancy
announcement

Regional Office

Nashville, TN

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Regional Office Aberdeen, SD AB-17-34 (1866740)

1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Standing Rock Agency Fort Yates, ND AB-17-26 (1847981)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Standing Rock Agency Fort Yates, ND
Ratings Completed, pending issuance of certificate

1 to Selecting Official Cheyenne River Agency Eagle Butte, SD AB-17-27 READV (1848194)

2 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Cheyenne River Agency Eagle Butte, SD AB-17-13 (1843878)
Pending final classication and posting of vacancy

1 announcement Turtle Mountain Agency Belcourt, ND

1 Offer accepted by selectee on 1/19/17 Self Determination Gallup, NM CRP 71/17 VIN 1886801
Ratings completed, pending issuance of certificate to

1 Selecting Official Branch of Human Services Portland, OR NW-17-37 (1893550)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Everett, WA
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Regional Office Sacramento, CA
New vacancy, position submitted for classification

1 review. Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate

1 to Selecting Official Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT RMR 17-52 (1886201)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate

1 to Selecting Official Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT RMR-16-40 (1629813)

1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT RMR-17-45 (1881398)
Recruitment pending readvertisement of vacancy

1 announcement Fort Peck Agency Poplar, MT RMR-16-55 Re-Add (1660348)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate RMR-17-05 (1832137), RMR-17-D01

1 to Selecting Official Fort Peck Agency Poplar, MT (1832214)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate RMR-17-06 (1831818), RMR-17-D02
to Selecting Official Fort Peck Agency Poplar, MT (1832797)
Needs to be readvertised Fort Peck Agency Poplar, MT RMR-16-113 (1863782)

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Regional Office Albuquerque, NM CRPA 66/17 (1886176)

1 Tentative selction, pending security clearance Mescalero Agency Mescalero, NM CRPA 39/17 (1863782)

22

1 Currently advertised BIA Central Office Washington, DC BIA-SES-2017-04-PQ1896616
Pending rating panel review of competitive

1 candidates. Alaska Regional Office Anchorage, AK BIA-SED-2017-02-PQ1841628
Certificate with Selecting Official for

1 Noncompetitive Appointments. Midwest Regional Office Bloomington, MN BIA-SES-2017-01-PQ1820327

W
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Bureau of Indian Affairs

Revised 02-09-17

Position Title

Eastern Region

Superintendent, GS-340-12/13

Superintendent, GS-340-12/13

Great Plains Region

Superintendent, GS-340-14

Deputy Superintendent, GS-340-13/14

Navajo Region

Deputy Superintendent-Trust Services, GS-340-13/14

Northwest Region

Superintendent, GS-340-12/13

Superintendent, GS-340-15

Deputy Superintendent-Trust Services, GS-340-12/13

Superintendent, GS-340-12/13

Rocky Mountain Region

Deputy Regional Director - Indian Services, GS-340-15

Deputy Superintendent, GS-340-12/13

Deputy Superintendent, GS-340-340-14

Southwest Region

Deputy Superintendent, GS-340-13

Western Region

Superintendent, GS-340-14/15

Fire Management Positions (Permanent)

Total

Eastern Region

Ecologist (Fire), GS-408-09/11/12

Eastern Oklahoma Region

Range Technician (Fire), GS-455/462-06/07

Great Plains Region

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Wildland Fire Operations Specialist), GS-462-08/09

Fire Management Specialist (Prescribed Fire/Fuels), GS-401-07/09

Range Technician (Fire), GS-455-03/04

Range Technician (Fire), GS-455-07

Fire Management Officer, GS-401-11/12

Navajo Region

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-03

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-03

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-04/05

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05

17-01174_008797;17-01174_008797;17-01174_008798;17-01174_008799;17-01174_008800;17-01174_008801;1...



Bureau of Indian Affairs

Revised 02-09-17

No. of
Positions

Status

Office

Location (s)

Vacancy Number

Tentative Offer, pending security clearance

Seminole Agency

Hollywood, FL

EA-17-03 (1858523)

1 Pending readvertisement Choctaw Agency Philadelphia, MS EA-17-02 (1857257)
Ratings Completed, pending issuance of certificate

1 to Selecting Official Cheyenne River Agency Eagle Butte, SD AB-17-49 (1891136)
*Confirmed job offer with EOD of 03-05-17
(*EOD may change to 02-19-17 - Current BIA

1 employee pending approved release date from OJS). |Pine Ridge Agency Pine Ridge, SD AB-17-08 (1843519)

1 Pending issuance of Certificate to Selecting Official |Eastern Navajo Agency Crownpoint, NM CRPA 72/17 (1886839)

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Warm Springs Agency Warm Springs, OR NW-16-75 (1752945)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Yakama Agency Toppenish, WA
Certificate returned, no selection, requested

1 readvertisement Yakama Agency Toppenish, WA NW-16-80 (1754911)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Spokane Agency Wellpinit, WA

Rocky Mountain Regional Office-

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Indian Svs. Billings, MT RMR-17-49 (1879627)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate

1 to Selecting Official Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT RMR-17-54 (1886263)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY

1 Tentative selction, pending security clearance Southern Ute Agency Ignacio, CO
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy

1 announcement Uintah and Ouray Agency Fort Duchesne, AZ

14

Pending final classification and posting of vacancy
announcement

Eastern Region

Nashville, TN

Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate

Eastern Oklahoma Region-

1 to Selecting Official Chickasaw Agency Ada, OK MU-17-08 (1893209)

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Pine Ridge Agency Pine Ridge, SD AB-17-10 (1843855)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Pine Ridge Agency Pine Ridge, SD

1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Lower Brule Agency Lower Brule, SD AB-17-38 (1868002)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Lower Brule Agency Lower Brule, SD
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate

1 to Selecting Official Rosebud Agency Rosebud, SD AB-17-55 (1901095)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

2 announcement Branch of Wildland Fire Mgmt Ft. Defiance, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Branch of Fire & Aviation Ft. Defiance, AZ

3 Pending issuance of Certificate to Selecting Official |Wildland Fire & Aviation Ft. Defiance, AZ CRPA 77/17 (1888806)

2 Certificate with Selecting Official Wildland Fire & Aviation Ft. Defiance, AZ CRPA 78/17 (1889474)

CRPA 23/17 (1827649), CRPA-D1708
1 No qualified applicants to refer to Selecting Official |Wildland Fire & Aviation Ft. Defiance, AZ (1827658)

17-01174_008797;17-01174_008797;17-01174_008798;17-01174_008799;17-01174_008800;17-01174_008801;1...



Bureau of Indian Affairs

Revised 02-09-17

Position Title

Lead Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05/06

Lead Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05/06

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire) GS-462-08/09

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-06/07

Lead Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05/06

Forestry Aid/Technician (Fire), GS-462-03/04

Northwest Region

Forestry Technician (Operations Coordinator), GS-462-10/11

Fire Program Manager, GS-401-13

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-08/09

Supervisory Fire Management Specialist (Prescribed Fire/Fuels), GS-401-09/11

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-10

Metorologist (Fire), GS-1340-12

Pacific Region

Supervisory Range/Forestry Technician, GS-455/462-08/09

Range/Forestry Technician, GS-455/462-06/07

Range/Forestry Technician (Fire Dispatch), GS-455/462-06/07

Staff Support Asst. (Fire), GS-303-07

Staff Support Asst. (Fire), GS-303-07

Rocky Mountain Region

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-04/05

Forestry Technician (Wildland Firefighter), GS-462-03/04

Forestry Technician (Wildland Firefighter), GS-462-03/04

Forestry Technician (Senior FF), GS-462-04

Forestry Technician (Fire Dispatch), GS-462-06/07

Range Technician, GS-455-04

Staff Support Assistant (Fire), GS-303-04/05

Prevention Technician, GS-455-05/06/07

Range Technician (Fire), GS-455-04/05

Fire Management Officer, GS-401-011

Assistant Fire Management Officer, GS-401-07

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-07

Forestry Technician (Prescribed Fire & Fuels), GS-462-08/09

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-03

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

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-04

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

No qualified applicants to refer to Selecting Official

Wildland Fire & Aviation

Ft. Defiance, AZ

CRPA 22/17 (1827626); CRPA-D1707
(1827630)

CRPA 21/17 (1826509), CRPA-D1706

2 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Wildland Fire & Aviation Ft. Defiance, AZ (1826510)
1 Pending issuance of Certificate to Selecting Official |Forestry, Fire & Aviation Shiprock NM CRPA 62/17 (1888407)
CRPA 73/17 (1890028), CRPA-D1740
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Branch of Forestry & Fire Mgmt. Shiprock NM (1827594)
CRPA 24/17 (1827442); CRPA-D1709
2 No qualified applicants to refer to Selecting Official |Wildland Fire & Aviation Shiprock NM (1827534)
(1) Tentative Offer, pending medical; (2) pending CRPA 25/17 (1827574), CRPA-D1710
2 ratings Wildland Fire & Aviation Gallup, NM (1827594)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Division of Fire Management Portland, OR NW-17-22 (1887924)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Division of Fire Management Portland, OR NW-17-32 (1874175)
1 Currently advertised Division of Fire Management Mission, OR NW-17-39 (1899211)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Colville Agency Keller, WA NW-17-11 (1828561)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Yakama Agency Toppenish, WA
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy
1 announcement Branch of Fire & Aviation Portland, OR
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Branch of Wildland Fire Management|Redding, CA PR-16-22 (READV) (1737926)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Branch of Wildland Fire Management|San Bernadino, CA
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Branch of Wildland Fire Management|Riverside, CA
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy
1 announcement Branch of Wildland Fire Management|Riverside, CA
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy
1 announcement Branch of Wildland Fire Management|Sacramento, CA
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Branch of Fire Management Billings, MT RMR-17-20, RMR-17-D05
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Branch of Fire Management Billings, MT RMR-17-21 (1848050)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Branch of Fire Management Billings, MT RMR-17-21 (1848050)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Regional Office Billings, MT
1 Clearance completed, waiting EOD Regional Office Cody, WY RMR-17-16 (1845571)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Blackfeet Agency Browning, MT RMR-17-29 (1851963)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Fort Peck Agency Poplar, MT
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
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT RMR-17-40 (1870356)
1 Currently advertised Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT RMR-17-51 (1887656)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT
1 Currently advertised Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT RMR-17-53 (1887836)
1 Tentative Offer pending security clearance Missoula, MT RMR-17-19 (1851846)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT RMR-17-22 (1848050)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate
1 to Selecting Official Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT RMR-17-42 (1884193)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
3 announcement Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
7 announcement Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT

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

Forestry Technician (Senior FF), GS-462-05

Fire Management Officer, GS-401-11

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-03

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-04

Southern Plains Region

Range/Forestry Technician (Prevention & Mitigation), GS-455/462-06/07

Supervisory Range Technician (Fire), GS-455-08/09

Southwest Region

Wildland Fire Program Manager (Asst. Regional Fire Manager), GS-401-11/12

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-04

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-03

Supervisory Fire Management Specialist (Prescribed Fire/Fuels), GS-401-09/11

Forestry Technician (Fire) GS-462-04

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-04

Program Assistant (OA), GS-303-05/06

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

Forestry Technician, GS-462-04/05/06

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-02

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
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N(_)',Of Status Office Location (s) Vacancy Number
Positions
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Crow Agency Crow Agency, MT
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY
1 Awaiting approval to post vacancy announcement | Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-62
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
2 announcement Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
2 announcement Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY
Pending readvertisement of position (job offer
1 rescinded due to no response on security forms) Concho Agency Weatherford, OK AN-17-02 (1847181)
Pending readvertisement of position (selectee
1 declined) Forestry and Fire Anadarko, OK AN-17-20 (1889238)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Regional Office Albuquerque, NM
1 Tentative selction, pending security clearance Wildland Fire & Aviation Mgmt Mescalero, NM CRPA47/17 (1849943)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Wildland Fire & Aviation Mgmt Mescalero, NM CRPA 49/17 (1870416)
1 Pending issuance of Certificate Mescalero Agency Mescalero, NM CRPA 28/17 READV (1834899)
CRPA-32/17 (1846818); CRPA-D1718
2 Certificate with Selecting Official Mescalero Agency Mescalero, NM (1846862)
(2) Tentative Offers, pending establishment of EOD; CRPA-183/16 (1796556); CRPA-D1670
4 (2) No selection, pending reannouncement. Mescalero Agency Mescalero, NM (1796632)
CRPA 186/16 (1797865); CRPA-D1672
5 Certificate with Selecting Official Mescalero Agency Mescalero, NM (1798200)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Mescalero Agency Mescalero, NM
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Ute Mountain Ute Agency Towaoc, CO
CRPA 129/16 (1701098); CRPA-D1647
1 Tentative offer, pending driving record form Ute Mountain Ute Agency Towaoc, CO (1701105)
1 Currently advertised. Zuni Agency Zuni, NM 46/17 READV (1869882)
4 Tentative selection, pending offers Zuni Agency Zuni, NM CRPA 76/17 (1886710)
3 Currently advertised Zuni Agency Zuni, NM CRPA 75/17 (1886676)
1 Tentative Offer, pending establishment of EOD Zuni Agency Zuni, NM CRPA 36/17 (1848236)
1 Tentative Offer, pending establishment of EOD Zuni Agency Zuni, NM CRPA 35/17 (1848213)
1 Pending issuance of Certificate Jicarilla Agency Dulce, NM CRPA 60/17 (1880056)
Pending review of candidates and issuance of
1 Certificate to Selecting Official Southern Pueblos Agency Albuquerque, NM CRPA 61/17 (1880119)
1 Pending issuance of Certificate Southern Pueblos Agency Albuquerque, NM CRPA 59/17 (1878881)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Southern Pueblos Agency Albuquerque, NM CRPA 48/17 (1868918)
Recruitment pending final classification and posting
1 of vacancy announcement Southern Pueblos Agency Albuquerque, NM
2 Pending issuance of Certificate Ramah Navajo Agency Ramah, NM CRPA 44/17 READV (1865373)
1 Pending issuance of Certificate Ramah Navajo Agency Ramah, NM CRPA 43/17 READV (1865342)
1 Tentative selction, pending security clearance Ramah Navajo Agency Ramah, NM CRPA 41/17 (1865251)
2 No selection, pending recruitment Ramah Navajo Agency Ramah, NM CRPA 51/17 (1872915)
CRPA 154/16 (1739116); CRPA-D1660
1 Recruitment pending with management Northern Pueblos Agency San Juan Pueblo, NM  |(1740338)
Permanent offer made 11-18-16 with EOD
1 established for 03-20-17 Fort Apache Agency Whiteriver, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
10 announcement Fort Apache Agency White River, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Fort Apache Agency White River, AZ
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Position Title

Assistant Fire Management Officer, GS-401-09/11

Laborer (Term NTE 2 years), WG-3502-03

Forestry Technician (SWFF-HECM), GS-462-04/05

Lead Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-05/06 (Heli Squad Leader)

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-06/07

Lead Range/Forestry Technician, GS-455/462-05/06

Range/Forestry Technician, GS-455/462-03/04

Supervisory Forestry Technician, GS-462-08/09

Fire Management Officer, GS-401-12

Forestry Technician (SFF), GS-462-04/05

Forestry Technician (Wildland FF), GS-462-04

Forestry Technicial (Fuels), GS-462-06/07

Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-03/04

Forestry Technician (Fire) GS-462-05/06

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Fire), GS-462-06/07

Forestry Aid (Fire), GS-462-03/04

Staff Support Assistant (Fire), GS-303-07

Irrigation and Power Positions

Total

Northwest Region

Office Automation Assistant, GS-326-05

Civil Engineer, GS-810-09/11

Laborer, BB-3502-00

Supervisory Irrigation Maintenance Specialist, GS-301-11

Supply Technician, GS-2005-07

Pumping Plant Attendant, BB-4742-00

Project Administrator, GS-340-12/13

Foreman II, Power/Pumping Plant Operator, BS-4742-00

Foreman II, Canal Maintenance Worker (Spray Crew), BS-4749-00

Supervisory Lead Irrigation System Operator, GS-459-09

Supervisory Irrigation Maintenance Specialist, GS-301-11

Rocky Mountain Region

Irrigation System Operators, GS-459-05

Engineering Equipment Operator, WG-5716-10

Irrigation System Manager, GS-459-11

Western Region

Laborer, WG-3502-03 (Term NTE 2 years)

Laborer, WG-3502-03 (Term NTE 2 years)

Groundman, BB-2810-00

Groundman, BB-2810-00

Supervisory Electrical Engineer, GS-850-13
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No. of

. Status Office Location (s) Vacancy Number
Positions
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Fort Apache Agency White River, AZ
Tentative selection, pending clearance of medical
2 exam Fort Apache Agency Sacaton, AZ
2 Currently advertised Fort Apache Agency Whiteriver, AZ WRO-17-09 (1879277)
1 Currently advertised Fort Apache Agency Whiteriver, AZ WRO-17-08 (1881411)
Pending review of candidates and issuance of
1 certificate to selecting official Fort Apache Agency Whiteriver, AZ CRPA 80/17 (1889872)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Colorado River Agency Parker, AZ WRO-16-D18 (1701109)
WRO-16-87 (1895407), WRO-16-D20
2 Tentative Offers, pending security clearance Colorado River Agency Parker, AZ (1727458)
1 Currently advertised San Carlos Agency San Carlos, AZ WRO-17-14 (1881932)
1 Currently advertised San Carlos Agency San Carlos, AZ WRO-17-15 (1884328)
2 Currently advertised San Carlos Agency San Carlos, AZ WRO-17-18 (1897440)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement San Carlos Agency Sacaton, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement San Carlos Agency Sacaton, AZ WRO-17-20 (1898901)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
2 announcement San Carlos Agency Sacaton, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
2 announcement Truxton Canon Agency Valentine, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
2 announcement Truxton Canon Agency Valentine, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
3 announcement Truxton Canon Agency Valentine, AZ
1 Currently advertised Pima Agency Sacaton, AZ WRO-17-19 (1908540)
152

Tentative Offer, pending security clearance and

Fort Hall Agency, Branch of

1 negotiated salary request Irrigation Fort Hall, ID NW-17-26 (1856773)
Fort Hall Agency, Branch of
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Irrigation Fort Hall, ID NW-17-27 (1856988)
2 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA NW-16-82 (1757141)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA NW-17-09 (1826478)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA NW-17-17 (1849165)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
4 announcement Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
1 announcement Wapato Irrigation Project Wapato, WA
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Flathead Agency, Irrigation St. Ignatius, MT NW-17-05 (1824020)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Flathead Agency, Irrigation St. Ignatius, MT NW-17-06 (1825172)
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy
2 announcement Regional Office Billings, MT
1 Tentative Offer, pending drug testing clearance Wind River Agency-Irrigation Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-36 (1872466)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official Wind River Agency-Irrigation Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-35 (1871612)
1 Certificate with Selecting Official San Carlos Irrigation Project Sacaton, AZ WRO-16-109 READ
Clearances completed, pending establishment of
2 EOD for both candidates San Carlos Irrigation Project Sacaton, AZ WRO-16-109
1 Certificate with Selecting Official San Carlos Irrigation Project Coolidge, AZ
1 Tentative selection, withdrawal of offer San Carlos Irrigation Project Oracle, AZ WRO-16-120
Tentative selection, security clearance final, pending
1 EOD San Carlos Irrigation Project Coolidge, AZ

10
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Position Title

Staff Support Assistant, GS-303-06/07

Engineering Equipment Operator (Term nte 2 years), WG-5716-10

Teller (OA), GS-525-05

Heavy Mobile Equipment Mechanic, BB-5803-00

Welder, WG-3703-10

Electrician Helper, BB-2810-00

Supervisory Lead Irrigation System Operator, GS-459-09

Irrigation System Operator, GS-459-04/05

Irrigation System Operator, GS-459-04/05

Maintenance Worker, WG-4749-09

Maintenance Worker, WG-4749-08

Laborer, WG-3502-03

Heavy Mobile Equipment Operator, WG-5803-10

Heavy Mobile Equipment Operator, WG-5803-08

Heavy Mobil Equipment Mechanic, WG-5803-10

Substation Electrician, BB-2810-00

Public Utilities Specialist, GS-1130-13

Lineman, Electrical Power, BB-2810-00

Hydroelectric Mechanic, BB-5342-00

Hydro Electric Power Plan Utilityman, BB-4749-00

Electrical Meter Reader and Installer, BB-2801-00

Safety Engineer, GS-0803-13

638 Awarding Officials Positions

Total

BIA-Central Office

Self-Determination Advisor (Trainer), GS-1101-13/14

Self-Determination Advisor, GS-1101-13/14

Self-Determ. Mgmt. Analyst

Great Plains Region

Self Determination Officer, GS-1101-14

Self-Determination Specialist, GS-1101-09/11

Self-Determination Assistant, GS-1101-05/06/07

Navajo Region

Indian Self-Determination Specialist, GS-1101-12

Rocky Mountain Region

Indian Self-Determination Specialist, GS-1101-09

Total

11
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N(_)',Of Status Office Location (s) Vacancy Number
Positions

Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement San Carlos Irrigation Project Sacaton, AZ

1 Tentative selection, pending security clearance San Carlos Irrigation Project Sacaton, AZ WRO-16-D23
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement San Carlos Irrigation Project Coolidge, AZ

1 Tentative selection, pending security clearance San Carlos Irrigation Project Coolidge, AZ WRO-16-116 (1793328)
Pending final management review for classification

1 level San Carlos Irrigation Project Sacaton, AZ
Pending final management review for classification

1 level San Carlos Irrigation Project Coolidge, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Poston, AZ
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy

1 announcement Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Poston, AZ

4 Certificate with Selecting Official Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Poston, AZ

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Poston, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Colorado River Agency, Irrigation Poston, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

2 announcement Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Poston, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

2 announcement Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Parker, AZ
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy

1 announcement Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Parker, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Colorado River Agency-Irrigation Parker, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy Colorado River Agency-Electrical

1 announcement Svs. Parker, AZ
Recruitment pending posting of vacancy Colorado River Agency-Electrical

1 announcement Svs. Parker, AZ
Pending final classification and posting of vacancy |Colorado River Agency-Electrical

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

52

Certificate with Selecting Official

Office of Indian Services

Albuquerque, NM

Ratings complete, pending issuance of certificate.

Office of Indian Services

Washington, DC

Awaiting Cert.

Indian Services

Washington, DC

CO -17-20 1894789

Recruitment pending final classification and posting

! of vacancy announcement Regional Office Aberdeen, SD

1 Certificate with Selecting Official Pine Ridge Agency Pine Ridge, SD AB-17-41 (1871655)

1 Rating complete, pending issuance of certificate Rosebud Agency Mission, SD AB-17-45 (1871662)

1 Tentative Offer, pending establishment of EOD g;:s;:fself Determination Gallup, NM CRPA 71/17 (1886801)
1 Tentative selection, pending security clearance Northern Cheyenne Agency Lame Deer, MT

7

12
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Position Title

CFR Court Positions

Eastern Oklahoma Region -- Miami Agency

Legal Assistant (Court), GS-986-05 (CFR Court)

Rocky Mountain Region -- Wind River Agency*
Paralegal Specialist (Prosecutor), GS-950-11 (CFR Court Position)

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist (Chief Public Defender), GS-950-12 (TERM position) (CFR Court)

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist (Chief Prosecutor), GS-950-12 (TERM position nte 2 years) (CFR Court)

Paralegal Specialists (Magistrate), GS-950-12
Supervisory Legal Assistant, GS-986-07/09 (CFR Court)

Legal Assistant (Deputy Court Clerk), GS-986-07 (CFR Court position)
Legal Assistant (Court Clerk), GS-986-05 (CFR Court)
*CFR Court program retroceeded back to the Bureau; original appointments were 30-day emergency appointments until a solution was provided. Positions will be filled with Term appointm

Total

| BIA - GRAND TOTAL|
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No. of
Positions

Status

Office

Location (s)

Vacancy Number

Recruitment pending posting of vacancy

1 announcement Miami Agency Miami, OK
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-33 (1852615)
Open continuous Recruitment, pending issuance of
1 certificate Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-28 (1850503)
Open continuous Recruitment, pending issuance of
1 certificate Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-32 (1851883)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate
2 to Selecting Official Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-30 (1850748)
1 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-11 (Re-Adl) (1824199)
Ratings in Progress, pending issuance of certificate
1 to Selecting Official Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-56 (1890923)
2 Tentative Offer, pending security clearance Wind River Agency Fort Washakie, WY RMR-17-10 (Re-Ad1) (1824194)

nts where appropriate)

10

260

14
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To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

From: Walker, William
Sent: 2017-02-10T11:19:09-05:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13
Received: 2017-02-10T11:19:17-05:00

William Tandy Walkerbio.doc

I am attaching a document with two styles of bios. It will be easy to split it and use which ever one you want.

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 3:11 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Dear Senior Executives,

As a way for the new political leadership to get to know the career SES, we will be compiling
the bios for all SES. While many of your bios are posted on your respective bureau pages, we
want to make sure we use the latest version. Please send your bio to Carrie Soave
(caroline_soave(@ios.doi.gov) by close of business on Monday (2/13/17).

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best,
Mary

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505

William Tandy Walker
Director, Southwest Region
Bureau of Indian Affairs
(505) 563-3103

"We must never lose sight of our mission to protect and improve the trust assets of
Indian Peoples and Indian Tribes. It is the fundamental reason for our existence."
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William Tandy Walker

Education:
B.S. Animal Science

M.S. Agronomy

Experience:
24 years United States Army Medical Service Corps Officer. Retired as a Major.

1985 — 1992 USDA Cooperative Extension Service in Oklahoma as County Extension Agent in Tulsa and
Blaine Counties.

1992-2000 Ft Apache Agency.
1992-1194 Soil Conservationist

1994-2000 Environmental Protection Specialist and Branch Chief for Branch of Environmental
Quality.

2000 — 2004 Southwest Region Environmental Scientist and Division Chief for Environmental, Safety
and Cultural Resource Management. Acting Trust Protection Officer .

2004-2007 Superintendent Mescalero Agency
2007-2008 Deputy Regional Director-Trust, Western Region
Nov 2009-Apr 2010 Acting Deputy Bureau Director-Office of Justice Services

Dec 2009 to present Regional Director Southwest Region

Citizen of the Chickasaw Nation. Born in Yuma, Arizona and raised in Toquepala, Peru.
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William Tandy Walker

Regional Director

Bill Walker started his career with the Bureau of Indian Affairs as a soil conservationist at the Fort
Apache Agency in 1992 after serving seven years with the USDA Cooperative Extension Service in
Oklahoma. In November 1994, he assumed the duties of the environmental protection specialist for the
Fort Apache Agency and served in that capacity until he transferred to the Southwest Regional Office in
May 2000 as the Regional Environmental Scientist. Four years later, he became the Superintendent of
the Mescalero Agency and served in that position until October 2007.

Mr. Walker returned to Western Region to become the Deputy Regional Director-Trust Services where
he supervised the Realty, Natural Resources, Probate, Forestry, and Environmental, Safety and Cultural
Resource branches. From December, 2009 through March, 2010 Mr. Walker also served as acting
Deputy Bureau Director of the BIA’s Office of Justice Services in Washington, D.C. He served as acting
Regional Director for the Southwest Region from September, 2008 through December, 2009 when he
was selected as the Regional Director.

Mr. Walker was born in Yuma, Arizona but grew up in Toquepala, Peru leaving there in 1969 to attend
Peacock Military School in San Antonio, Texas. He has a Bachelor of Science degree in Animal Science

and a Masters in Agriculture(Soil Science) obtained at Tarleton State University in Stephenville, Texas.

He spent four years on active duty with the United States Army and twenty years in the Army Reserve,
completing his 24 years of service as a Major in the Medical Service Corps.
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To: Caroline (Carrie) Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-02-13T712:50:08-05:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13
Received: 2017-02-13T12:50:15-05:00

William Tandy Walkerbio.doc

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Walker, William <william.walker@bia.gov>
Date: Fri, Feb 10,2017 at 11:19 AM

Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13
To: "Pletcher, Mary" <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

I am attaching a document with two styles of bios. It will be easy to split it and use which ever one you want.

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 3:11 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
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To: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Weldon Loudermilk[weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov]
From: McBride, Debrah

Sent: 2017-02-13T16:34:54-05:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: SES Biographies
Received: 2017-02-13T16:35:57-05:00

ALL BIA SES Bios (5) (2).docx

Hi Mary:

As requested, our office compiled all the BIA's Senior Executives biographies for the BIA
Director, central Office Directors, and twelve Regional Directors.

Let me know if you need anything more. Thanks.

Debbie McBride

Bureau of Indian Affairs
Office of the Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C. Street, NW MS-4606
Washington, DC 20240
debrah.mcbride@bia.gov
Desk: 202-208-5472

Office: 202-208-5116

Fax: 202-208-6334
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Weldon “Bruce” Loudermilk
Director — Bureau of Indian Affairs

Mr. Weldon “Bruce” Loudermilk is an enrolled member of the Fort Peck
Assiniboine and Sioux Tribes of the Fort Peck Indian Reservation in
Montana and has been serving as the Regional Director for the Alaska
Regional Office in Anchorage, Alaska since January, 2014. The Bureau
of Indian Affairs, Alaska Region comprises of 228 federally recognized
tribes and two agency offices.

Prior to becoming the Alaska Regional Director, Mr. Loudermilk was
appointed as the Bureau’s Great Plains Regional Director in Aberdeen,
South Dakota in June, 2010 where he provided leadership and program
oversight to the 12 agencies and 16 Tribes in North Dakota, South Dakota and Nebraska.

Mr. Loudermilk’s began his 26-year career in May 1990 in the transportation division of the Bureau’s
Billings (Montana) Area Office (now the Rocky Mountain Regional Office). Prior to becoming the
Regional Director for the Great Plains Region, Mr. Loudermilk served as the Deputy Regional Director-
Indian Services, Great Plains Region (March 2008-June 2010). He also provided leadership in the
Interior Department's Office of the Special Trustee for American Indians (OST) as a Financial Trust
Services Officer (May 1998-June 2005) and as a Fiduciary Trust Officer (July 2005-March 2008), both
of which were also located in the Rocky Mountain Region, (Billings, Montana).

During his tenure with OST, Mr. Loudermilk helped carry out the Department’s responsibility for Indian
trust management by providing fiduciary trust oversight for tribal and individual Indian money accounts
(IIM).  He also provided leadership in defining OST's fiduciary trust management roles and
responsibilities through the development and implementation of regulations, policies and procedures
at agency, regional and national levels.

Mr. Loudermilk also brings private sector experience from the financial services, energy (oil and gas)
exploration and petroleum technology industries. In 2006, Bruce received his designation as a
Certified Indian Fiduciary Trust Specialist from the Cannon Financial Institute of Athens, Georgia a
provider of professional development and training to the financial services industry.

Mr. Loudermilk holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration from what is now
Montana State University-Billings (1989). He is also a graduate of Harvard University, John F.
Kennedy School of Government (2005) and Department of Interior's Senior Executive Service
Candidate Development Program, Class #14 (2006).
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HELEN RIGGS
DEPUTY BUREAU DIRECTOR
Office of Trust Services
Washington, DC

Ms. Helen Riggs is the Deputy Bureau Director for Trust Services.
Ms. Riggs is a member of the Navajo Nation and came to the BIA
from the Interior Department's Office of the Special Trustee for
American Indians (OST).

Helen has a background in Indian trust asset management for over
23 years. Prior to her detail in March 2014 as Acting Deputy Bureau
Director and final appointment as Deputy Bureau Director in
December 2014, she served as the Chief of Staff (COS) to the
Principal Deputy Special Trustee from October 2012 to March 2014. As COS, Helen led the effort to
re-align the organization; develop and implement a five year Strategic Plan for OST; and served on
the support team for the Secretarial Commission on Indian Trust Administration and Reform. From
2004 to 2012, Helen served as Deputy Regional Trust Administrator for OST that covered four BIA
regions. She oversaw the regions’ Fiduciary Trust Officers by providing technical assistance and
administrative and programmatic guidance relating to Indian assets and monitoring the management
of those assets to ensure their appropriate protection, accounting, investment and disbursement. She
worked closely with BIA programs to ensure timely responses to individual and tribal requests and the
resolution of problematic issues; and led multi-bureau teams for the Trust Asset and Accounting
Management System conversions from 2004 to 2008.

At the height of the Trust Reform efforts, Helen served as Project Manager for the Office of Special
Projects overseeing several trust reform projects from 2001 to 2003. From 1999 to 2001, Helen
served as the Branch Chief of Investments for OST. She oversaw the investment of $4 billion in
financial trust assets held in trust for tribes and individual Indians and worked to ensure the portfolios
were managed using industry standard trust security asset modules and financial tools such as
Bloomberg, all with tribal participation. From 1997 to 1999, Helen was the Branch Chief for Tribal
Accounts Management working with over 250 tribes to help them manage their tribal portfolios
including budgets, investments and compliance with trust documents.

Helen began her federal career as the Area Trust Accountant for the Juneau Area Office (now Alaska
Region) in 1993. From 1993 to 1997 Helen worked as an Accountant or Supervisory Accountant in
various capacities at the Office of Trust Funds Management (now the OST). Helen received her
Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration with an emphasis on General Management
from Northern Arizona University.
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Hankie Ortiz
Deputy Bureau Director
Office of Indian Services

Washington, DC

Ms. Hankie Ortiz serves as the Deputy Bureau Director for the Office of
Indian Services within the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) at the BIA's
headquarters in Washington, D.C. She is an enrolled member of the
Kiowa Tribe of Oklahoma with Caddo and Comanche ancestry.
Currently, she is Acting Deputy Bureau Director for Field Operations for
the Bureau of Indian Affairs in the U.S. Department of the Interior.

Ms. Ortiz began her federal career in 1997 with the Office of the General
Counsel (OGC) for the Indian Health Service (IHS)in Rockuville,
Maryland, where she analyzed legal issues and applied legal principles
to advise the IHS Director and other headquarters staff. In June 2000,
she became the Assistant Regional Attorney in the OGC. While in this
capacity she provided legal advice to IHS as the lead attorney for the
agency'’s Phoenix Area and the California Area on legal issues related to health care in the broadest
sense and represented IHS headquarters and areas in litigation. In July 2006, she took on dual duties
as the Director of the Division of Regulatory Affairs (DRA) and acting Deputy Director of the Office of
Management Services (OMS). Ms. Ortiz's positions later switched and she became the acting
Director of DRA and the OMS Deputy Director. From 2007 to 2012 Ms. Ortiz began her service as the
Director for the Office of Tribal Self-Governance at IHS. And in 2012, Ms. Ortiz accepted her current
position as the Deputy Bureau Director for the Office of Indian Services.

Ms. Ortiz received her Bachelor's Degree in Psychology from the University of Oklahoma (1991) and a
Juris Doctor Degree from the University of Montana, School of Law (1995).

As the Deputy Bureau Director, Indian Services, Ms. Ortiz reports to the Director, Bureau of Indian
Affairs and is responsible for all national activities associated with support for tribal people and tribal
governments by promoting safe and quality living environments, strong communities, self-sufficient
and individual rights, while enhancing protection of the lives, prosperity and well-being of American
Indians and Alaska Natives. The Office of Indian Services includes the Divisions of Human Services,
Self-Determination Services, Tribal Government Services, and Workforce Development.
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Jason Thompson
Deputy Bureau Director (Acting)
Office of Justice Services
Washington, DC

Mr. Jason Thompson an enrolled member of the Cherokee Nation of
Oklahoma.

Mr. Thompson brings a wide range of experience to the Assistant Director
position, beginning as a patrolman / Canine Handler in 1993 with the Mayes
County Sheriff's Department in Pryor, Oklahoma until he was hired by the BIA
and assigned to the Wind River Agency in 1998 as a uniformed police officer.

In 2000, he was promoted to the rank of Supervisory Police Officer and
assigned to the United States Indian Police Academy (IPA), located at the Federal Law Enforcement
Training Center (FLETC) in Artesia, N.M. There he provided law enforcement training to newly hired
police, detention and telecommunications officers working in Indian Country.

In 2002, Thompson was promoted to Chief of Police assigned to the Truxton Canon Agency in Peach
Springs, Arizona. As the Chief of Police, Thompson supervised Uniformed Police, Uniformed
Corrections, Uniformed Telecommunications, Investigations and Administration.

Thompson’s next promotion was as the Supervisory Special Agent (Assistant Special Agent in
Charge) at the District-lll office in Phoenix, Arizona. Thompson managed Uniform Operations as well
as Criminal Investigations as well as conducted program and Contract reviews for both Bureau of
Indian Affairs and Tribal law enforcement programs.

In 2010, Thompson was asked to serve on a team assigned to the Director of the Bureau of Indian
Affairs at the Main Interior in Washington, DC, and subsequently was detailed to act as the Director of
the Office of Justice Services.

In 2011, Thompson was selected as the Assistant Director of the Office of Justice Services to serve
under Director Darren Cruzan.

In 2012 the acting Assistant Secretary, and finally Kevin Washburn the new Assistant Secretary,
Indian Affairs detailed Thompson to serve him as the Chief of Staff, Thompson managed Indian affairs
functions including BIA, and BIE as well as managed day to day operations in the ASIA administration
for approximately eleven months before returning to OJS in April of 2013.

Mr. Thompson is a graduate of the Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy (FBINA), Class
230 (2007). He is a graduate of the United States Indian Police Academy Class 80 (1998), and a
Graduate of the Counsel on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) in 1995.

Jason and his wife and youngest son live in the Washington, DC area.

17-01174_008819;17-01174_008819;17-01174_008820;17-01174_008821,17-01174_008822;17-01174_008823;1...



Kathy Cline
Alaska Regional Director (Acting)
Anchorage, Alaska

Ms. Kathy Cline was born and raised in Fairbanks, Alaska. She is
Athabascan Indian and a Doyon and CIRI Shareholder.

Ms. Cline is a graduate of the Alaska Native Leadership Program,
funded by the W.K. Kellogg Foundation and managed through the
University of Alaska-Fairbanks, in addition, she completed the BIA
Pathways to Leadership Program (2009-2010). Kathy was a small
business owner prior to coming to work with BIA where she started
as a secretary.

Ms. Cline worked in the Self Determination Program for her first 9 years of service. Kathy was then
offered a position with a non-profit agency where during her tenure she was promoted to their Deputy
Regional Director and offered the position of Executive Director. Kathy decided rather than take that
position, she felt her calling was with BIA and she accepted a position with the Fairbanks Agency as a
Contract Specialist. After a few years, she was hired on as the Superintendent where she assisted
tribes within the Interior and the North Slope of Alaska. She remained in that position for 10 years,
until she felt the need to be in a position where she could have a stronger impact for all the tribes
throughout Alaska. It was then in July of 2015, she accepted her current position as Deputy Regional
Director of Native Services. Kathy has been with the Bureau for 25 years.
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Bruce Maytubby
Eastern Regional Director
Nashville, Tennessee

Mr. Bruce Maytubby is an enrolled member of the Chickasaw Tribe of
Oklahoma. He was appointed in September 2015 as Eastern Regional
Director of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. The Eastern Region serves 29
federally-recognized Indian tribes in locations ranging from Maine to
Florida to Louisiana.

Prior to accepting his position with the Eastern Region, Mr. Maytubby
led the Southern Plains Region, Bureau of Indian Affairs located in
Anadarko, Oklahoma.

He began his federal career in 1976 with the National Park Service
before accepting a temporary position at Central Office, Division of
Transportation, Bureau of Indian Affairs in 1977. He subsequently accepted a permanent position in
the Office of Trust Responsibilities. He has held staff and management positions at the Uintah and
Ouray and Wind River Agencies and the Western Region. In 2001, Mr. Maytubby was selected into
the Senior Executive Service as the TAAMS Design Team Manager, and served in this capacity until
2002. He served as the Deputy Regional Director for Trust Services at the Southern Plains Regional
Office before accepting the Eastern Regional Director position.

Mr. Maytubby is a graduate of Frostburg University and has two adult children Bruce Jr. and
Alexander.
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Eddie Streater
Eastern Oklahoma Regional Director
Muskogee, Oklahoma

Mr. Eddie Streater, a member of the Cherokee Nation of
Oklahoma, serves as the Regional Director for the Eastern
Oklahoma Region. The Region encompasses the Eastern half
of the State of Oklahoma and provides service to 20 Tribes
and Tribal Towns.

He began his Federal Service with the Bureau of Indian Affairs
in 1992 in the Position of Realty Specialist. In the subsequent
years of service he has fulfilled a variety of trust and
management positions as well as high level implementation projects within the Bureau. This has
included the day to day operations of Agency Realty programs, Superintendent at the Wewoka
Agency, Acting Deputy Regional Director at the Southern Plains Region, Deputy Regional Director
Eastern Oklahoma Region and culminating with the current position of Regional Director.

Mr. Streater is a lifelong resident Oklahoma graduating from Wewoka High School and receiving
Bachelor of Arts and Juris Doctorate from the University of Oklahoma in 1992.
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Timothy LaPointe
Great Plains Regional Director
Aberdeen, South Dakota

Mr. Timothy LaPointe was named as the Regional Director, Great
Plains Region, in November 2014. He is responsible for a Region
encompassing twelve agencies that serve sixteen federally-recognized
tribes in the states of North Dakota, South Dakota, and Nebraska.

Mr. LaPointe began his Federal career in May 1992 with the Bureau of
Indian Affairs’ Midwest Regional Office as a Paralegal Specialist in the
Branch of Rights Protection where he researched claims under the
Indian Claims Limitation Act. Since then, he has held various positions
within the BIA and the Office of the Special Trustee for American Indians
in the states of Minnesota, Oklahoma, Wisconsin and now South Dakota.
He has been at the Great Plains Region since February 2011 where,
prior to accepting the Regional Director position, he served as the
Deputy Regional Director — Trust Services.

Mr. LaPointe holds a Juris Doctor degree from the University of Arkansas and a Bachelor of Science
degree from the University of the Ozarks where he majored in Public Administration and minored in
Accounting. In 2005 he received his designation as a Certified Indian Fiduciary Trust Specialist from
the Cannon Financial Institute, a provider of professional development and training to the financial
services industry. Mr. LaPointe is an enrolled member of the Oglala Sioux Tribe.
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Tammie Poitra
Midwest Regional Director (Acting)
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Ms. Tammie Poitra is an enrolled member of the Turtle Mountain Band of
Chippewa Indians in North Dakota and currently serves as the Deputy
Regional Director of Trust Services at the Midwest Regional Office,
Bloomington MN.

Ms. Poitra has been with the Midwest Region since June of 2010. Prior to
coming (back) to Minnesota she held the Agency Superintendent position
located in Winnebago, Nebraska from, March 2006 — June 2010. In addition to
her experience as an Agency Superintendent she also worked for BIA as the
Midwest Region Budget Officer and Great Plains Regional Federal Finance
Systems Accountant. Ms. Poitra has had the opportunity to work for the Office
of the Special Trustee as a Fiduciary Trust Officer as well as a Trust Accountant for 7 years, and has
held positions with Indian Health Services and the Office of Indian Education, with a total of 31 years
with the Federal Government/Indian Programs. Ms. Poitra educational background includes a
Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting and Business Administration and an Associate’s degree in
Computer Programming.
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Sharon Pinto
Navajo Regional Director
Gallup, New Mexico

Ms. Sharon Pinto is the Regional Director at the Navajo Regional Office
located in Gallup, New Mexico. Ms. Pinto was appointed Regional Director in
October 2011. Prior to Ms. Pinto’s position as Regional Director; she served
five years as the Deputy Regional Director for Trust Services and two years as
Regional Indian Self-Determination Officer at the Navajo Regional Office.

Ms. Pinto began her federal career at the BIA Southwest Regional Office; as the
Awarding Official providing expert guidance, interpretation and training to the
Southwest Region staff and Tribes on, Public Law 93-638, the Indian Self
Determination Law and Regulations. Ms. Pinto was instrumental in the
development of the National Contract Support Cost Policy, issued and signed
by Assistant Secretary Jim Cason. She also worked on the development of the
National 638 Workload Analysis as directed by the BIA Director.

Ms. Pinto has served in a leadership/supervisory role through various positions with Tribal and State
Governments, prior to her federal career. Ms. Pinto worked to acquire funding to support community
law enforcement programs and community block grants for economic development opportunities and
CIP projects. She previously worked with the Ramah Navajo Chapter as the Executive Director and
Human Resources Director, carrying out contracted Public Law 93-638 programs and services for the
Ramah Navajo Community. Programs included Realty, Natural Resources, Law Enforcement,
Community Fire, Forestry, Water Resources, Roads, Facility Management, Budget and Property. She
also served as the District Prosecutor for the Navajo Nation for 10 years, prosecuting criminal
misdemeanor cases including child sexual abuse cases. She worked on behalf of the Navajo Nation,
by assisting three U.S. Attorneys’ offices: Arizona, New Mexico, Utah; for felony related crimes and
served on various task forces addressing law enforcement, ICWA and social services. Ms. Pinto also
worked and assisted in the development and implementation of the Homebuyer policies and Low-
Income Housing Rental policies for the Navajo Housing Authority pursuant to the NAHASDA
legislation carried out under HUD. She worked for the NM District Attorney’s office with victims of
crime, providing guidance, support and assistance in navigating through the criminal justice system.
Ms. Pinto previously served as chair-person for the Navajo Nation Bar Association Admissions
committee; and as a Board Member of the DNA People’s Legal Services.

Ms. Pinto is a member of the Navajo Nation. She received her Bachelor of Science degree in Criminal
Justice and Sociology. She successfully completed the 5 week intense Federal Executive Institute for
SES under the Democratic Society program. She is a graduate of the Pathways to Leadership
program sponsored by the DOI/Bureau of Indian Affairs. In the past, Ms. Pinto provided service to her
community working with her local Tribal Chapter community; served on a Multi-Disciplinary team to
address Child Abuse; coached Basketball in the Gallup Youth Basketball league and served on the
McKinley County Parent Advisory Council for the McKinley County Schools.
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Stanley M. Speaks
Northwest Regional Director
Portland, Oregon

Mr. Stanley M. Speaks was born in the state of Oklahoma and is a
member of the Chickasaw Nation.  Mr. Speaks graduated from
Northeastern State University, Tahlequah, Oklahoma, and is a recipient of
a Bachelor of Science and Master's Degree. After graduation from
college, he began a career with the Bureau of Indian Affairs. His
management and leadership experiences with the Bureau are extensive.
He served as an administrator and manager of an Agency Office, Regional
Offices and served in Washington D.C. as the Acting Deputy
Commissioner for the Bureau of Indian Affairs, October 1991 through May
1992.

Mr. Speaks is a member of a number of local and national organizations and is the recipient of a
number of distinguished honor awards for leadership, special work initiatives and dedicated service to
the Bureau, Department of Interior, and Tribes.
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AMY DUTSCHKE
PACIFIC REGIONAL DIRECTOR
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

Ms. Amy Dutschke is an enrolled member of the lone Band of Miwok
Indians in California. Before becoming the Regional Director in
November 2010, Ms. Dutschke served as the Pacific Region’s Deputy
Regional Director, Trust Services from 2004-2010 and was responsible
for the day-to-day management of the BIA’s trust programs including
real estate services, natural resource management, water rights, range
management, land titles and records, probate, fire management,
forestry and endangered species. She also represented the Interior
Department on the team for the San Luis Rey Water Settlement, an
agreement between the federal government and five tribes resolving
their water rights issues.

Ms. Dutschke began her federal career with the BIA in December 1975 and served in a variety of
positions within the Sacramento Area Office including Tribal Operations Clerk, Tribal Operations
Specialist and Self-Determination Specialist. In June 1985, Dutschke was appointed as the Tribal
Operations Officer with the Bureau’s Northern California Agency in Redding. In March 1989, she was
named the Agency’s permanent Administrative Officer, a position she held until April 1991. In addition
to her budget, personnel, procurement and other administrative responsibilities, Dutschke also served
as the person responsible for coordinating activities involved with preparing the settlement roll required
by the Hoopa-Yurok Settlement Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-580). From July to December 1990, she also
served as the Acting Assistant Area Director for Administration in the Sacramento Area Office, where
she was responsible for the day-to-day management of the office’s administrative functions, including
oversight of contracts, budgets, property, records, information resources management, self-
determination and finance. In April 1991, Dutschke was named the Sacramento Area Office’s
Assistant Area Director for Administration, where, in addition to her other duties and responsibilities,
she was an advisor to the Area Director on policy formulation and program development. She held the
Assistant Area Director post until February 1996.

From February 1996 to May 1999 she served as the Area Self-Determination Officer and was the lead
negotiator for tribal self-governance compacts region-wide. In May 1998, Dutschke began a stint as
Deputy to the Director of the BIA's Office of Management and Administration in D.C. As the Deputy
Director she was responsible for developing policy and guidance for BIA managers on administrative
matters. Following the completion of her assignment, Dutschke returned to the Sacramento Area
Office, where she was promoted in May 1999 to Area Administrative Officer. As the Area
Administrative Officer she served as the principal advisor to the Area Director on administrative
matters, and was responsible for the oversight and supervision of budgets, contracts, property,
finance, records and safety. Her duties included meeting with tribes annually to develop budget
requirements for submission to the Assistant Secretary-Indian Affairs.
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DARRYL LACOUNTE
ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL DIRECTOR
BILLINGS, MONTANA

Mr. Darryl LaCounte is currently the Rocky Mountain Regional
Director. Mr. LaCounte was appointed as a Special Assistant to the
Director from March of 2010 until January 2014 prior to being the
Acting Regional Director for the Rocky Mountain Region.

Mr. LaCounte’s career in the Bureau of Indian Affairs began in July
1988 at the Wind River Agency where he served as an Oil and Gas
Specialist in the Branch of Realty. In August 1991, Mr. LaCounte
was appointed to a Realty Specialist (Oil & Gas and Tenure and
Management) position in the Billings Area Office. In October 1995, Mr. LaCounte began serving as
the Land Titles and Records Office Manager and served in the position until July 2001 when he
accepted the Deputy Regional Realty Officer position in the Rocky Mountain Regional Office. In June
2003 he began serving as a Special Assistant for Trust Reform in the Office of the Commissioner
(Director, Bureau of Indian Affairs) where he served until he was appointed as the Deputy Regional
Director — Trust Services, Rocky Mountain Region, in August 2004 and served in this capacity until
March of 2010.

Prior to working for the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Mr. LaCounte worked in the agriculture industry in
eastern Montana and western North Dakota and also worked in the oil and gas exploration field in
Montana, North Dakota, Wyoming, Colorado and Nebraska.

Mr. LaCounte graduated from Sidney Senior High School in Sidney, Montana in 1978 and Eastern
Montana College (presently - Montana State University — Billings) in 1986 with a Bachelor of Arts. Mr.
LaCounte is a member of Turtle Mountain Chippewa Tribe headquartered in the State of North
Dakota.
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Daniel Deerinwater
Southern Plains Regional Director
Anadarko, Oklahoma

Mr. Daniel (Dan) Deerinwater serves as the Regional Director for the
Southern Plains Region, Bureau of Indian Affairs. He began his federal
career in 1973 at the Talihina Agency in the Muskogee Area Office
(Eastern Oklahoma Region) as a Loan Specialist then moving to the
Ardmore Agency in the same position. He has served in the Alaska Region
as a 638 Contracts and Grant Specialist, the Office of Technical Assistance
and Training, Brigham City, Utah as a Contracting Officer and has served
as Administrative Officer at the Cheyenne River Agency.

His experience also includes serving as Superintendent, Yankton Agency, Aberdeen Area Office
(Great Plains Region) prior to coming to Anadarko in 1991 as Assistant Area Director for
Administration. He then served as Deputy Director and was certified as a Member of the Senior
Executive Service and appointed Regional Director, Southern Plains 1998. Mr. Deerinwater was
raised in Wichita Falls, TX and after graduating he joined the United States Marine Corps. During
1966-67 he served in Vietham (Combat Veteran). After honorably completing his military service, he
attended Midwestern State University where he received a Bachelor of Arts degree. Mr. Deerinwater is
also retired from the Army National Guard and is a member of the Cherokee Nation of Oklahoma. He
and his wife have a family farm at Pocasset, OK where they raise registered Clydesdale and Gypsy
Vanner Horese.
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WILLIAM TANDY (BILL) WALKER
SOUTHWEST REGIONAL DIRECTOR
ALBUQUERQUE, NM

Mr. Bill Walker started his career with the Bureau of Indian Affairs as
a soil conservationist at the Fort Apache Agency in 1992 after serving
seven years with the USDA Cooperative Extension Service in
Oklahoma. In November 1994, he assumed the duties of the
environmental protection specialist for the Fort Apache Agency and
served in that capacity until he transferred to the Southwest Regional
Office in May 2000 as the Regional Environmental Scientist. Four
years later, he became the Superintendent of the Mescalero Agency
and served in that position until October 2007.

Mr. Walker returned to Western Region to become the Deputy
Regional Director-Trust Services where he supervised the Realty,
Natural Resources, Probate, Forestry, and Environmental, Safety and
Cultural Resource branches. Currently, he is serving as the acting Southwest Regional Director under
a detail assignment since September 2008.

Bill was born in Yuma, Arizona but grew up in Toquepala, Peru leaving there in 1969 to attend
Peacock Military School in San Antonio, Texas. He has a Bachelor of Science degree in Animal
Science and a Masters in Agriculture obtained at Tarleton State University in Stephenville, Texas. He
spent four years on active duty with the United States Army and sixteen years in the Army Reserve,
completing his 20 years of service as a Major in the Medical Service Corps.
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Bryan Bowker

Western Regional Director
Phoenix, Arizona

Mr. Bryan Bowker, an enrolled member of the Cheyenne River Sioux
Tribe in South Dakota, began his federal career with the BIA’s Portland
Area Office (now Northwest Regional Office) in February 1988 as a
Computer Specialist. He was involved with designing, installing and
implementing federal information technology and network security systems
and conducting employee IT training, as well as helping to develop the
BIA’s first internet site. In June 1995 he became a Supervisory Computer
Specialist in the BIA’s Phoenix Area Office (now Western Regional Office)
where he served until September 1997 as manager of the Bureau’s
SouthWest Information Management Center. While there he led the
planning and installation of the area office’s local area network that
culminated in the installation of LANs at 12 BIA field locations throughout

Arizona.

From September 1997 to May 1998, Mr. Bowker served as the Acting Superintendent of the BIA’s San
Carlos Agency in San Carlos, Arizona, where he was responsible for the day-to-day administration of
BIA programs and services for the San Carlos Apache Tribe. In May 1998, he moved to the position
of Regional Administrative Officer for the Western Region, a post he held until May 2002, where he
oversaw nine BIA agencies, three field stations and two Irrigation and Power projects while also
serving periodically as the Acting Western Regional Director. During that time, from May to August
2001, Mr. Bowker also served as the Acting Deputy Director for the Bureau’s Office of Information
Resources Management in Reston, Virginia, where he was responsible for managing federal and
contract employees, negotiating and administering federal IT contracts and addressing computer
network security issues.

In May 2002, Mr. Bowker was promoted to Deputy Director-Administration for the Western Region,
where he remained until October 2004 when he moved to the position of Deputy Director-Indian
Services, a position he held until February 2005. As the head of Indian Services for the Western
Region, he oversaw the BIA's housing, roads, tribal governance, credit, social services and 638
contracting programs. Periodically, he also would serve as the Acting Regional Director. From
February 2005 to August 2007, Bowker was named the Deputy Director-Trust Services for the
Western Region, where he was responsible for the BIA’s land, water, environmental and economic
development programs in the region, and served as the Regional Director’s principal advisor on trust
matters Mr. Bowker served again as the Acting Western Regional Director from April to December
2006.

In April 2006, he also was named the project manager for the San Carlos Irrigation Project. The
project provides irrigation water to the Gila River Indian Community in Sacaton, Arizona, and the non-
tribal San Carlos Irrigation and Drainage District and electrical service to approximately 17,000 on-
and off-reservation customers. Mr. Bowker is a graduate of the DOI's Senior Executive Service
Candidate Development Program, Class No. 14 (May 2006). He has professional certifications in the
fields of federal administration, contracting and information technology. Bowker was named Regional
Director of the Western Regional Office located in Phoenix, Arizona in July 2010.
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To: Caroline (Carrie) Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-02-13T16:50:12-05:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: SES Biographies
Received: 2017-02-13T17:44:38-05:00

ALL BIA SES Bios (5) (2).docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: McBride, Debrah <debrah.mcbride@bia.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 4:34 PM

Subject: SES Biographies

To: Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Weldon Loudermilk <weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov>

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

17-01174_008836;17-01174_008836;17-01174_008837;17-01174_008838;17-01174_008839;17-01174_008840;1...



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
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To: Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-02-15T17:15:33-05:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: BIA - non- OJS Vacancies for Freeze Exemption
Received: 2017-02-15T17:15:40-05:00

BIA-PositionListing-02-09-17-Version 2 (1)HPO.xlsx

Ed,
The other BIA non-justice related positions. Fire we will take care of under the agency head
exemption for public safety.

Thanks,

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: BIA - non- OJS Vacancies for Freeze Exemption
To: Christopher B Lawson <Christopher Lawson@jios.doi.gov>

Chris,
Can you take a look at the attached spreadsheet for BIA. There are 150 fire management
positions. Can you double check and make sure we have the universe of occupations?

Thanks,

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Burckman, James <james.burckman@bia.gov>

Date: Fri, Feb 10, 2017 at 7:52 AM

Subject: BIA - non- OJS Vacancies for Freeze Exemption

To: "Pletcher, Mary" <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, Hankie Ortiz <hankie.ortiz@bia.gov>, "Walters,
Sarah" <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Bruce Loudermilk <bruce.loudermilk@bia.gov>

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
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To: Femila Ervin[femila.ervin@sol.doi.gov]

Cc: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]; John
Hay[john.hay@sol.doi.gov]; Shepard, Eric[eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov]

From: Keable, Edward

Sent: 2017-02-17T16:19:21-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: BIA - non- OJS Vacancies for Freeze Exemption

Received: 2017-02-17T16:23:51-05:00

BIA-PositionListing-02-09-17-Version 2 (1)HPO.xIsx

Email 3 of 3.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Feb 15,2017 at 5:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: BIA - non- OJS Vacancies for Freeze Exemption
To: Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

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

Date: Mon, Feb 13,2017 at 10:29 AM

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

From: Burckman, James <james.burckman(@bia.gov>

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
Sarah" <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Bruce Loudermilk <bruce.loudermilk(@bia.gov>

17-01174_008868;17-01174_008868;17-01174_008869;17-01174_008870



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

Edward T. Keable

Deputy Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
Phone: 202-208-4423

17-01174_008868;17-01174_008868;17-01174_008869;17-01174_008870



Fax: 202-208-5584
edward.keable@sol.doi.gov

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.
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

17-01174_008871,;17-01174_008871;17-01174_008872;17-01174_008873;17-01174_008874;17-01174_008875;1...
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

Cc: Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]
From: Oxyer, Michelle

Sent: 2017-02-28T15:35:05-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: ERB fact sheet/memo

Received: 2017-02-28T15:35:13-05:00

Executive Resources Board Executive Summary 2017.docx
ERB effective 01-29-15.pdf

Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior
Phone 202-208-6943

Fax 202-208-5285

michelle oxver@ios.doi.gov
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THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
WASHINGTON

JAN 29 2015

Memorandum

To: Chief of Staff
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary-Policy, Management and Budget
Associate Deputy Secretary
Chief of Staff to the Deputy Secretary
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary for [.and and Minerals Management
Chief Diversity Officer/Director, Office of Civil Rights

From: Secret
Subject: Executive Resources Bo

Effective immediately, I am naming Ms. Elizabeth Washburn to serve as a member of the permanent
Executive Resources Board established by memorandum dated July 16, 2009.

The permanent Executive Resources Board for the Department of the Interior (DOI) membership is as
follows:

» Chief of Staff, Chairperson
(Mr. Tommy Beaudreau)
¢ Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget, Member
(Ms. Kristen Sarri)
® Associate Deputy Secretary, Member
(Ms. Elizabeth A. J. Klein)
e Chief of Staff to the Deputy Secretary, Member
(Ms. Elizabeth Washburn)
+ Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget, Member
(Ms. Amy Holley)
e Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management, Member
(Mr. Richard Cardinale)
o Chief Diversity Officer/Director, Office of Civil Rights, Member
(Mr. John Burden)

The Deputy Assistant Secretary — Human Capital and Diversity (Ms. Mary Pletcher) and the Director,
Office of Human Resources (Mr, Thomas Mulhern) will serve as advisors to the Executive Resources
Board.
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
OPM guidance suggests that it would be more appropriate for very small agencies to appoint GS
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
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To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Caroline (Carrie)
Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]

From: Goklany, Indur

Sent: 2017-03-08T13:39:37-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13

Received: 2017-03-08T13:40:07-05:00

Indur Goklany (“Goks™)

Goks is Senior Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis. He has served the Office of Policy Analysis
in various capacities since 1986, ranging from analyst to Assistant Director, Programs, and
Science & Technology Policy. His expertise includes risk analysis, climate change, sustainable
development, adaptive management, ecosystem services, and various energy related issues, and
has several publications in these areas. Prior to joining the Department, he led the development
of the interim policy on emissions trading at EPA, managed the Technical Assessment Division
of the National Commission on Air Quality, developed and led the air permitting group in EPA’s
Chicago office, and managed the State Implementation Planning program fo various air
pollutants. He has also worked in state government (in Michigan). Goks has Ph.D., M.S. and
Bachelor’s degrees in Electrical Engineering.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 12:53 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

If you are receiving this, Carrie Soave (cc'd) did not receive your bio. Can you please send ASAP?

Thanks,
Mary

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 5:11 PM

Subject: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13

To:

Cc: "Caroline (Carrie) Soave" <caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov>, Jonathan Mack
<jonathan_mack@jios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <michelle oxver@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah
Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae
<kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen foster@ios.doi.gov>, Richard
Cardinale <richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

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
(caroline _soave(@ios.doi.gov) by close of business on Monday (2/13/17).

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
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To: Goklany, Indur{indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov]
From: Soave, Caroline (Carrie)

Sent: 2017-03-08T14:08:16-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13
Received: 2017-03-08T14:09:04-05:00

Thank you!

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 1:39 PM, Goklany, Indur <indur_goklany@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Indur Goklany (“Goks”)

Goks is Senior Advisor, Office of Policy Analysis. He has served the Office of Policy
Analysis in various capacities since 1986, ranging from analyst to Assistant Director,
Programs, and Science & Technology Policy. His expertise includes risk analysis, climate
change, sustainable development, adaptive management, ecosystem services, and various
energy related issues, and has several publications in these areas. Prior to joining the
Department, he led the development of the interim policy on emissions trading at EPA,
managed the Technical Assessment Division of the National Commission on Air Quality,
developed and led the air permitting group in EPA’s Chicago office, and managed the State
Implementation Planning program fo various air pollutants. He has also worked in state
government (in Michigan). Goks has Ph.D., M.S. and Bachelor’s degrees in Electrical
Engineering.

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
<jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <michelle oxyer@jios.doi.gov>, Sarah
Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley(@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae
<kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_ foster(@ios.doi.gov>, Richard
Cardinale <richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

Dear Senior Executives,
As a way for the new political leadership to get to know the career SES, we will be compiling
the bios for all SES. While many of your bios are posted on your respective bureau pages,
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we want to make sure we use the latest version. Please send your bio to Carrie Soave
(caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov) by close of business on Monday (2/13/17).

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

Carrie Soave

HR Specialist, Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Capital

Department of the Interior

Phone: 202-513-0874

Fax: 202-208-5285
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To: Mack, Jonathan[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Mary Kendall[mary_kendall@doioig.gov]; Caroline
(Carrie) Soave[caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Chad
Weimer[chad_weimer@doioig.gov]

From: Hardgrove, Stephen

Sent: 2017-03-08T14:52:29-05:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13

Received: 2017-03-08T14:52:56-05:00

Jonathan, After giving more consideration to your request I will not be sharing our SES Evaluations. We shared our
biographies to let the transition team learn a little bit about our executives; however, since OIG has their own separate SES
System and our executives are under different performance standards and ERB, I want to avoid any possible confusion of
blending the two SES systems as well as evaluations.

Should anyone have any questions, please feel free to call me or drop by to discuss.

Steve Hardgrove

202-208-5492
MIB - Room 4410

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 10:53 AM, Mack, Jonathan <jonathan mack@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Steve,

We are now presenting DOI's Executive's bio's along with their appraisals to the new
leadership team. Could you please have someone from your team send OIGs completed 2016
SES Performance Appraisals to Carrie Soave (caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov) who's copied on
this message.

Thanks!

Jonathan Mack

Director, Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior

Phone: 202-208-5590

Fax: 202-208-5285

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 7:58 PM, Stephen Hardgrove <stephen hardgrove@doioig.gov> wrote:

Thanks for checking with us, please add the 6 OIG executives to the distribution list.
Performance related messages will not be responded to when they are received, and I will
remind our execs whenever they are received to avoid confusion.

I will pass on the info to our execs.

Steve

On Feb 9, 2017, at 5:55 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Mary and Steve,
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We are compiling the bios for the political leadership. The OIG SES are not
included on the DOI Career SES email list. Could you send this request out to
your SES?

Do you want us to include the OIG SES on the email list? Usually it's used for
performance related communications but sometimes it's used for broader
communications - I could see the new Secretary and political leadership using it
for broader SES communications. I don't want to create any confusion with the
OIG SES so will defer to what you think is best. If we don't add them, is there
an email list you already have established that we can use?

Thanks,

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 5:11 PM

Subject: Action Required - Bios by COB February 13

To:

Cc: "Caroline (Carrie) Soave" <caroline soave@ios.doi.gov>, Jonathan Mack
<jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer
<michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah walters@ios.doi.gov>,
Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry_rae@jios.doi.gov>,
Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@jios.doi.gov>, Richard Cardinale
<richard_cardinale@jios.doi.gov>

Dear Senior Executives,

As a way for the new political leadership to get to know the career SES, we will be
compiling the bios for all SES. While many of your bios are posted on your
respective bureau pages, we want to make sure we use the latest version. Please
send your bio to Carrie Soave (caroline soave@ios.doi.gov) by close of
business on Monday (2/13/17).

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
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To: Domenech, Douglas[douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-03-17T17:34:41-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Can you resend list
Received: 2017-03-17T17:34:48-04:00

Political Conversions Report v3.docx

Doug,
Attached is the list of current employees that have served as appointees. Please let me know
what questions you have.

Thanks,
Mary

On Fri, Mar 17, 2017 at 8:19 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@jios.doi.gov>
wrote:

thx
Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

On Thu, Mar 16, 2017 at 7:34 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Doug,

I will get you the list tomorrow.

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2017, at 10:39 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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Mary - During (and I think after) the transition you provided us a list of current
DOI employees that ever served as a political appointee at any level (Schedule
C, NC-SES, PAS) at any federal agency during the last administration (2009 to
2017).
Can you please regenerate that list and send it to me? Thanks.
Doug Domenech

Senior Advisor

US Department of the Interior

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505
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Name Bureau | Position Appt Type Effective
Betsy Hildebrandt | FWS Assistant Director- Career SES 11/17/13
External Affairs, ES-0340
Thomas Lillie BSEE | Chief of Staff, GS-0301- Career 12/18/11
15
Lori Caramanian | SOL Attorney-Adviser, GS- Term Appt 10/18/15
0905-14 NTE 10-17-17
Robert Johnston SOL Attorney-Adviser, GS- Career 1/8/17
0905-14
Suzette Kimball USGS | GS-15 Reemployed Reemployed January 2017
Annuitant Annuitant
under National
Defense
Authorization
Act
Jorge Silva- NPS Supt - Valles Caldera Career 10/1/2015

Banuelos*

National Preserve

*Jorge Silva-Banuelos was a Schedule C appointee from 5/29/12 to 7/5/2014. He left DOI to be
the Executive Director of the Valles Caldera Trust. In 2014 legislation attached to the Defense
Authorization Act authorized the transfer of the preserve to the National Park Service and
dissolution of the Valles Caldera Trust. The transfer to NPS management occurred in October

2015.
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To: Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary

Sent: 2017-03-17T17:35:03-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Can you resend list

Received: 2017-03-17T17:35:05-04:00
Political Conversions Report v3.docx

I went ahead and updated.

Thanks,

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 17,2017 at 5:34 PM

Subject: Re: Can you resend list

To: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>

Doug,
Attached is the list of current employees that have served as appointees. Please let me know
what questions you have.

Thanks,
Mary

On Fri, Mar 17, 2017 at 8:19 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@;ios.doi.gov>
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

On Mar 16, 2017, at 10:39 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008901,17-01174_008901;17-01174_008902



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
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To: Limon, Raymond[raymond_limon@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-04-07T16:08:10-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: is that probation thing ok?
Received: 2017-04-07T16:08:17-04:00

Probationary Employees Options.docx

I made a few minor tweaks but it's fine.

Mary

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 4:07 PM, Limon, Raymond <raymond limon@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Raymond A. Limon

Director, Office of Human Resources
Deputy, Chief Human Capital Officer
Department of Interior

202-208-5310

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505
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Options on Probationary Employees

L GS Probationary Employees

In most circumstances, employees appointed in the competitive service serve a one-year probationary
period, and two-years if appointed in the excepted service. This trial period allows management to review
the progress of the new employee to determine whether he/she will be successful in the position. During
this probationary period, employment can be terminated at any time if they fail to perform or conduct
themselves appropriately.

Options

Terminating probationary employees is limited to failure to perform and/or conduct-related reasons.
However, management can reassign them to other positions or change to a lower grade. Management
must:
e Document the employee’s performance and conduct throughout the probationary/trial period
e Provide appropriate written notice to employee being terminated, reassigned or change to a lower
grade.

When an agency must restructure or reshape its workforce due to budgetary impacts or changes to its
mission, reductions-in-force (RIF) are permissible and Congress and OPM have prescribed the procedures
agencies must follow. In short, RIF retention is based on several factors, including tenure, veterans’
preference, length of service and performance ratings. As a result, probationary employees are typically
the first group of employees separated from the agency during a RIF. There are other strategies in
place to mitigate RIF, such as hiring freezes, attrition hiring, furloughs, voluntary reassignments, directed
reassignments, VERA/VSIP, ending term and temporary appointments, etc. It is important to remember
that agencies are RIF-ing positions and not individuals.

IL. SES Probationary Employees

Employees appointed into the SES serve a one-year probationary period. However, if for performance
reasons the employee fails during this period, and if employee had career status (e.g., GS-15) prior to the
SES appointment, he or she would be entitled to “fallback” rights to that position.

Options:

Like in GS employees, SES probationary employees can be removed for conduct and performance (unless
held prior career position) reasons. [However, please note appeal rights and notice provisions are
different]. SES probationary employees can also be reassigned or can voluntarily ask to go to a lower
grade and be offered VERA/VSIPs, etc. RIF procedures are also different than GS.
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To: olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-04-12T09:36:12-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: out of office Re: Reorg/workforce guidance
Received: 2017-04-12T09:36:18-04:00

I will be out of the office beginning April 12, 2017 and returning April 24. 2017. I will be
checking my messages periodically. If you need immediate assistance, please contact Jean

Parrish at (202) 208-2468.
Best,

Mary

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505
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To: maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary
Sent: 2017-04-12T10:02:08-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: out of office Re: Reorg/workforce guidance
Received: 2017-04-12T10:02:54-04:00

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

Sent: 2017-04-20T15:52:43-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Draft ERB memo

Received: 2017-04-20T15:52:49-04:00

permanent erb - 042017.docx

Mary, Please disregard the previous attachment and use this one.

Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior
Phone 202-208-6943
michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Oxyer, Michelle <michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 3:45 PM

Subject: Draft ERB memo

To: "Pletcher, Mary" <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Jonathan Mack <jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>

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
Principal Deputy Solicitor
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary-Policy, Management and Budget
White House Senior Advisor
White House Liaison

From: Secretary
Subject: Executive Resources Board

Effective the date of this memorandum, I hereby establish the Executive Resources Board for the
Department of the Interior and constitute the membership as follows:

o  Chief of Staff, Chairperson
(Mr. Scott Hommel)

e Associate Deputy Secretary, Member
(Mr. James Cason)

e Principal Deputy Solicitor, Member
(Mr. Daniel Jorjani)

e Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget, Member
(Mr. Scott Cameron)

¢  White House Senior Advisor, Member
(Mr. Douglas Domenech)

e White House Liaison, Member
(Ms. Lori Mashburn)

The Deputy Assistant Secretary — Human Capital and Diversity/Chief Human Capital Officer (Ms. Mary
Pletcher) will serve as an advisor to the Executive Resources Board.

The ERB will continue to play a prominent role in determining the executive resources needs of the
Department’s bureaus and offices. While overseeing all aspects of the management of executive
resources to include Senior Executive Service, Senior Level, and Scientific and Professional resources
they will retain final approval for all aspects of these programs. In addition, the ERB will retain final
approval of other aspects of these programs, including position establishment, recruitment, qualification
requirements, selection, pay setting, performance appraisals, performance awards, executive
development, Presidential Rank Awards and all other recognition, and the establishment of the
Department’s Performance Review Boards.
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CC:

Deputy Secretary

Solicitor

Inspector General

Assistant Secretaries

Heads of Bureaus and Offices
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To: Oxyer, Michelle[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]
From: Jonathan Mack

Sent: 2017-04-20T15:59:53-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Draft ERB memo

Received: 2017-04-20T16:00:01-04:00

Perhaps Lori should be the designee to sign for CDP and PMF?
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 20, 2017, at 3:52 PM, Oxyer, Michelle <michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Cc: Jonathan Mack <jonathan_mack@jios.doi.gov>

Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior
Phone 202-208-6943
michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov

<permanent erb - 042017.docx>
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To: Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Oxyer, Michelle[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary

Sent: 2017-04-20T16:03:50-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Draft ERB memo

Received: 2017-04-20T16:03:56-04:00

She's probably the farthest time frame away from becoming SES. If they will go for it, I think it
may be easier for me to do it or maybe Scott Cameron as fallback.

Mary

On Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 3:59 PM, Jonathan Mack <jonathan mack@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Cc: Jonathan Mack <jonathan mack@jios.doi.gov>

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

Sent: 2017-04-20T16:04:59-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Draft ERB memo

Received: 2017-04-20T16:05:15-04:00

Yes, good point, I only thought of her because it's the less complicated stuff..
Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 20, 2017, at 4:03 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

She's probably the farthest time frame away from becoming SES. If they will go
for it, I think it may be easier for me to do it or maybe Scott Cameron as fallback.

Mary

On Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 3:59 PM, Jonathan Mack <jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
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To: Hardaway, Peyton[peyton.hardaway@bsee.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];

Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Kerry Rae[kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary

Sent: 2017-04-20T16:46:26-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: Christina K detail
Received: 2017-04-20T16:46:34-04:00

Peyton/Jonathan/Michelle,

Christina Kalavritinos (SL) from the Office of Hearings and Appeals will be going on detail to
the Bureau of Reclamation for a year starting May 1st. We would like to call her a Senior
Advisor. We're going to treat her like a Reclamation employee from a timekeeping, email,
phone, and performance plan perspective. We'll be doing a RSA to cover the funding.

Can you work with Kerry Rae (cc'd) and Reclamation's HR to set this up? There are no issues
from a hiring controls or ERB perspective. If we need to document something for the record,

please go ahead and prepare whatever is necessary.

Let me know what questions you have.

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
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From: Google Calendar

Location: 5120

Importance: Normal

Subject: Accepted: Reassignments @ Wed May 10, 2017 10am - 10:30am
(mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov)

Start Date/Time: 2017-05-10T10:00:00-04:00

End Date/Time: 2017-05-10T10:30:00-04:00

invite.ics

Edward Keable has accepted this invitation.

Reassignments
When Wed May 10, 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time
Where 5120 (map)
Video call https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-
keable-m
Calendar . ’
mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov
Who

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar
mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.

mary_pletcher@ios.dt
Edward Keable
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Reassignments
5120
20170510T140000Z
CONFIRMED

PRODID
-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

Version
2.0

CALSCALE
GREGORIAN

METHOD
REPLY

Start Date/Time
20170510T140000Z

End Date/Time
20170510T143000Z

DTSTAMP
20170510T125242Z2

ORGANIZER ( CN=mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov )
mailto:mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov

uib
6973BFC456BA4E658C0D460415B892D60
Attendee mailto:edward.keable@sol.doi.gov
Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
CREATED
20170510T000550Z2
Description

This event has a Google Hangouts video call.

Join: https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-keable-
m?hceid=bWFyeV9wbGV0Y 2hickBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg._60osjecq28p1j8d9m890j8h9m6Eks46c246gr30d1

h6113ge9i8gr30&hs=121
Last Modified
20170510T125241Z

Location
5120

Sequence Number
0
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Status
CONFIRMED

Summary
Reassignments

Time Transparency
OPAQUE
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To: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Gonzalez, Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov];
Steve Glomb[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov]; Gould, Greg[Greg.Gould@onrr.gov]; Harry
Humbert[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]

From: Olivia Ferriter

Sent: 2017-05-15T19:07:29-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: chart

Received: 2017-05-15T19:07:36-04:00

My meeting got moved so I am happy to meet tomorrow to discuss reorg.
Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 4:48 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

All:
Our regular PMB meeting with Jim has been moved to Thursday. Should we
keep the time tomorrow to discuss this (or anything else) further?

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Here's a draft chart based on our discussion today.

Thanks,
Mary

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505
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To: Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Gonzalez,
Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]; Steve Glomb[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov]; Harry
Humbert[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]

From: Greg Gould

Sent: 2017-05-15T21:16:34-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: chart
Received: 2017-05-15T21:16:51-04:00

I just arrived back in town, so happy to meet at noon to catch up as needed.

Greg

Gregory J. Gould

Director
Office of Natural Resources Revenue
U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 513-0600

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

On May 15, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

My meeting got moved so I am happy to meet tomorrow to discuss reorg.
Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 4:48 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

All:
Our regular PMB meeting with Jim has been moved to Thursday.

Should we keep the time tomorrow to discuss this (or anything else)
further?

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
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
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To: Greg Gould[greg.gould@onrr.gov]

Cc: Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Pletcher,
Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Gonzalez, Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]; Steve
Glomb[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov]

From: Harry Humbert

Sent: 2017-05-16T05:24:21-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: chart

Received: 2017-05-16T05:24:25-04:00

I may be a bit late as the Police Memorial in the Bistro is from 11-12. I can be there right after.
H

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2017, at 9:16 PM, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov> wrote:

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
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

On May 15, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

My meeting got moved so [ am happy to meet tomorrow to discuss
reorg.
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Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 4:48 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

All:

Our regular PMB meeting with Jim has been moved to
Thursday. Should we keep the time tomorrow to discuss
this (or anything else) further?

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary
<mary pletcher@jios.doi.cov> wrote:

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
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To: Harry Humbert[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Greg Gould[greg.gould@onrr.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Pletcher,
Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Gonzalez, Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]; Steve
Glomb[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov]

From: Holley, Amy

Sent: 2017-05-16T09:12:08-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: chart
Received: 2017-05-16T09:12:35-04:00

Ok--T'll put a hold on everyone's calendar. I think most of us are planning to be at the memorial
as well...

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 5:24 AM, Harry Humbert <harry humbert@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I may be a bit late as the Police Memorial in the Bistro is from 11-12. I can be there right
after.

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
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.
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On May 15, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ferriter(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

My meeting got moved so | am happy to meet tomorrow to discuss
reorg.

Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 4:48 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

All:

Our regular PMB meeting with Jim has been moved to
Thursday. Should we keep the time tomorrow to
discuss this (or anything else) further?

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary
<mary pletcher@ios.doi.cov> wrote:

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

Cc: Greg Gould[greg.gould@onrr.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Holley,
Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Steve Glomb[steve glomb@ios.doi.gov]; Harry
Humbert[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]

From: Gonzalez, Elena

Sent: 2017-05-16T16:57:54-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: chart

Received: 2017-05-16T16:58:40-04:00
Thanks.

Elena Gonzalez

U.S. Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Technology, Information and Business Services
1849 C St NW Room 5124

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-7966

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 4:54 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Here is the next iteration of the chart.

Thanks,
Mary

On Mon, May 15, 2017 at 9:16 PM, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov> wrote:

I just arrived back in town, so happy to meet at noon to catch up as needed.

Greg

Gregory J. Gould

Director
Office of Natural Resources Revenue
U.S. Department of the Interior

202) 513-0600

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
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

Should we keep the time tomorrow to discuss this (or anything
else) further?

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

Cc: Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Gonzalez,
Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]; Steve Glomb[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov]; Harry
Humbert[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]

From: Greg Gould

Sent: 2017-05-16T17:09:45-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: chart

Received: 2017-05-16T17:09:55-04:00
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

On May 16, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

On May 15, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ ferriter(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

My meeting got moved so I am happy to meet tomorrow to discuss
reorg.

Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 4:48 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

All:

Our regular PMB meeting with Jim has been moved to
Thursday. Should we keep the time tomorrow to
discuss this (or anything else) further?

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary
<mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

<PMB Consolidation Idea 051617.pptx>
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To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]
From: Glomb, Steve

Sent: 2017-05-16T17:33:32-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: chart

Received: 2017-05-16T17:33:38-04:00

Thanks Mary. One comment - the bottom bullet on page 2 says Office of Env. Response, but the box in the chart says
Office of Env. Remediation. I thought you all had decided on the latter.

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 4:54 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Here is the next iteration of the chart.

Thanks,
Mary

On Mon, May 15,2017 at 9:16 PM, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrtr.gov> wrote:

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

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher(@ios.doi.gov>
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
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To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Holley, Amy[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]
From: Ferriter, Olivia

Sent: 2017-05-16T17:41:58-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: chart

Received: 2017-05-16T17:42:05-04:00

am thinking DAS - Budget, Performance and Management might work......

Olivia Barton Ferriter

Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St. NW MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240

Desk: 202-208-4881 Cell: 202-251-4139 FAX: 202-208-1067
Olivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 4:54 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Here is the next iteration of the chart.

Thanks,
Mary

On Mon, May 15, 2017 at 9:16 PM, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrtr.gov> wrote:

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

My meeting got moved so [ am happy to meet tomorrow to discuss reorg.
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

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@jios.doi.gov>
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

17-01174_008934,17-01174_008934,;17-01174_008935



To: Cribley, Bud[bcribley@blm.gov]
From: Michael Nedd
Sent: 2017-06-15T20:38:28-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Cribley - Proposed Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment
Received: 2017-06-15T20:38:36-04:00

Yes Bud. Cell is

Take care and have wonderful day! :-)))
MDN 202-208-3801

A thought to consider "Do all the good you can, in all the ways you can, for all the people you
can, while you can!"

Sent from my mobile device, please excuse any typos.

On Jun 15, 2017, at 7:49 PM, Cribley, Bud <bcribley@blm.gov> wrote:

I guess I didn't ask the right question. Do you have time to discuss this with me.
Bud

Bud C Cribley

State Director BLM-Alaska
Cell # 907-717-5141
Office # 907-271-5080
email: bcribley@blm.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Jun 15,2017 at 3:25 PM

Subject: Cribley - Proposed Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment

To: Bud Cribley <bcribley@blm.gov>

Cc: Katharine MacGregor <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, James Cason
<james cason@jios.doi.gov>, Michael Nedd <mnedd@blm.gov>

Dear Bud Cribley,

The Senior Executive Service (SES) was established by Title IV of the Civil Service
Reform Act (CSRA) of 1978 (P.L. 95-454, October 13, 1978). The intent of the
CSRA was to create a corps of seasoned leaders with broad and diverse
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experiences who can lead a variety of organizations. Congress intended the SES
to be a mobile corps of members. As a member of the SES, you serve the vital
role of ensuring that the executive management of the Department is both
responsive to the needs, policies, and goals of the nation and is of the highest
quality.

Rotation of SES provides an opportunity to improve talent development, mission
delivery, and collaboration. It facilitates joint problem-solving and effective
decision-making. The Executive Resources Board has proposed your
reassignment from your current position to Senior Advisor for Energy with the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, located in Washington, DC.

During your career, you have served in leadership positions overseeing energy
development, infrastructure permitting, and resource management planning. As
the Alaska State Director for the Bureau of Land Management, you provide
oversight of the Trans-Alaska Pipeline and the National Petroleum Reserve in
Alaska. You are well qualified to serve as the Senior Advisor for Energy in the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

The attached form provides an opportunity for you to express your preferences with
respect to the proposed reassignment. Please return the completed form
electronically to me at mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov by close of business on June
22,2017.

If you have any questions, please let me know. I can be reached at (202) 208-4505.

Best,
Mary

Mary Pletcher

Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer

(202) 208-4505

<Cribley Preference Form.docx>
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To: Cribley, Bud[bcribley@blm.gov]

Cc: Katharine MacGregor[katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov]; James
Cason[james_cason@ios.doi.gov]; Michael Nedd[mnedd@blm.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-06-15T21:07:02-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Cribley - Proposed Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment
Received: 2017-06-15T21:07:13-04:00

Bud,

Yes. We can talk about it. Do you have any availability on Monday to talk?

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 15, 2017, at 7:46 PM, Cribley, Bud <bcribley@blm.gov> wrote:

Mary,

Is there an opportunity to have a conversation about this reassignment?
Bud
Bud C Cribley

State Director BLM-Alaska
Cell # 907-717-5141
Office # 907-271-5080
email: bcribley@blm.gov

On Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 3:25 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Dear Bud Cribley,

The Senior Executive Service (SES) was established by Title IV of the Civil
Service Reform Act (CSRA) of 1978 (P.L. 95-454, October 13, 1978). The
intent of the CSRA was to create a corps of seasoned leaders with broad and
diverse experiences who can lead a variety of organizations. Congress intended
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the SES to be a mobile corps of members. As a member of the SES, you serve
the vital role of ensuring that the executive management of the Department is
both responsive to the needs, policies, and goals of the nation and is of the
highest quality.

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

The attached form provides an opportunity for you to express your preferences
with respect to the proposed reassignment. Please return the completed form
electronically to me at mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov by close of business on June
22,2017.

If you have any questions, please let me know. I can be reached at (202) 208-
4505.

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

From: Bud Cribley

Sent: 2017-06-21T11:26:50-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Cribley - Proposed Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment
Received: 2017-06-21T11:26:58-04:00

Mary or Kate,

Is there any chance to visit today regarding this email?
Bud

Sent from my iPad

Bud C Cribley

State Director, BLM-Alaska
Cell #907-717-5141

Office # 907-271-5080
Email: bceribley@blm.gov

On Jun 15,2017, at 5:07 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Bud,

Yes. We can talk about it. Do you have any availability on Monday to talk?

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 15, 2017, at 7:46 PM, Cribley, Bud <bcribley@blm.gov> wrote:

Mary,
Is there an opportunity to have a conversation about this
reassignment?

Bud

Bud C Cribley
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State Director BLM-Alaska
Cell # 907-717-5141
Office # 907-271-5080
email: bcribley@blm.gov

On Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 3:25 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Dear Bud Cribley,

The Senior Executive Service (SES) was established by Title IV of
the Civil Service Reform Act (CSRA) of 1978 (P.L. 95-454,
October 13, 1978). The intent of the CSRA was to create a corps of
seasoned leaders with broad and diverse experiences who can lead a
variety of organizations. Congress intended the SES to be a mobile
corps of members. As a member of the SES, you serve the vital role
of ensuring that the executive management of the Department is
both responsive to the needs, policies, and goals of the nation and is
of the highest quality.

Rotation of SES provides an opportunity to improve talent
development, mission delivery, and collaboration. It facilitates joint
problem-solving and effective decision-making. The Executive
Resources Board has proposed your reassignment from your current
position to Senior Advisor for Energy with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, located in Washington, DC.

During your career, you have served in leadership positions
overseeing energy development, infrastructure permitting, and
resource management planning. As the Alaska State Director for the
Bureau of Land Management, you provide oversight of the Trans-
Alaska Pipeline and the National Petroleum Reserve in Alaska. You
are well qualified to serve as the Senior Advisor for Energy in the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

The attached form provides an opportunity for you to express your
preferences with respect to the proposed reassignment. Please
return the completed form electronically to me at
mary_pletcher@jios.doi.gov by close of business on June 22, 2017.

If you have any questions, please let me know. I can be reached at
(202) 208-4505.
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
Cason[james_cason@ios.doi.gov]; Michael Nedd[mnedd@blm.gov]; Ted Murphy[t75murph@blm.gov]
From: Cribley, Bud

Sent: 2017-06-22T20:33:07-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Cribley - Proposed Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment
Received: 2017-06-22T20:36:53-04:00

Cribley Preference Form (4).docx 17-06-22.docx

Mary,

You will find attached the preference form you requested of me in your June 15th email. I have
indicated that I am willing to accept the reassignment offer. I hope you take the time to read my
response to the acceptance.

I know we were not able to have a conversation about this offer, I would still like to visit with
you if time allows.

Thank you,

Bud

Bud C Cribley

State Director BLM-Alaska
Cell # 907-717-5141
Office # 907-271-5080
email: bcribley@blm.gov

On Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 3:25 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Dear Bud Cribley,

The Senior Executive Service (SES) was established by Title IV of the Civil Service Reform
Act (CSRA) of 1978 (P.L. 95-454, October 13, 1978). The intent of the CSRA was to create
a corps of seasoned leaders with broad and diverse experiences who can lead a variety of
organizations. Congress intended the SES to be a mobile corps of members. As a member of
the SES, you serve the vital role of ensuring that the executive management of the
Department is both responsive to the needs, policies, and goals of the nation and is of the
highest quality.

Rotation of SES provides an opportunity to improve talent development, mission delivery,

and collaboration. It facilitates joint problem-solving and effective decision-making. The
Executive Resources Board has proposed your reassignment from your current position to
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Senior Advisor for Energy with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, located in Washington,
DC.

During your career, you have served in leadership positions overseeing energy development,
infrastructure permitting, and resource management planning. As the Alaska State Director
for the Bureau of Land Management, you provide oversight of the Trans-Alaska Pipeline and
the National Petroleum Reserve in Alaska. You are well qualified to serve as the Senior
Advisor for Energy in the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

The attached form provides an opportunity for you to express your preferences with respect
to the proposed reassignment. Please return the completed form electronically to me at
mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov by close of business on June 22, 2017.

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
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To: Mary Pletcher
From: Bud Cribley
I prefer to:

XXX
Accept this reassignment

Thank you for providing me this challenge and opportunity to an important position that would
contribute to this Administration’s and Secretary’s objective for Energy Dominance. This
reassignment also meets my personnel objective of returning to the Washington D.C. Area.

By accepting this reassignment, [ am asking that it not limit any future opportunities in the
Department. Currently the Bureau of Land Management’s Deputy Director for Operations
position is vacant. With the significant role the BLM will play in contributing to the the objective
of energy dominance, reducing budgets, a new Director, and the substantial reorganization that is
being proposed, challenging times lay ahead. I feel that with the experience I have gained in my
career successfully dealing with all of these issues I can make a significant contribution to the
BLM in meeting its mission goals in the Deputy Director position. Please consider this when
deciding on my reassignment.

Regardless of the reassignment opportunity you provide me, I look forward to the the new

challenges I will face and the opportunities that [ may create in accomplishing the
Adminstration’s, Secretary, and Agency mission.

Not to accept this reassignment for the following reasons:

Reject this reassignment. I expect to retire or resign from the Federal service.

I acknowledge that this form constitutes my expression of my preferences and does not constitute
a final decision.

Please transmit this form via email to Mary Pletcher.
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

Sent: 2017-06-23T13:57:44-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Cribley - Proposed Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment

Received: 2017-06-23T13:57:53-04:00

Hi Bud,

Thank you for providing your preference form. How does your schedule look on Monday to
talk?

Mary

On Thu, Jun 22, 2017 at 8:33 PM, Cribley, Bud <bcribley@blm.gov> wrote:

Mary,

You will find attached the preference form you requested of me in your June 15th email. I
have indicated that I am willing to accept the reassignment offer. I hope you take the time to
read my response to the acceptance.

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

On Thu, Jun 15,2017 at 3:25 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
organizations. Congress intended the SES to be a mobile corps of members. As a member
of'the SES, you serve the vital role of ensuring that the executive management of the
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
for the Bureau of Land Management, you provide oversight of the Trans-Alaska Pipeline
and the National Petroleum Reserve in Alaska. You are well qualified to serve as the Senior
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
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To: jaragon@usgs.gov[jaragon@usgs.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.govl];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov|olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; amy_holley@ios.doi.govfamy_holley@ios.doi.gov];
maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:24:26-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:24:38-04:00
Dear Jose,

| am writing to share guidance to help you transition into your new

SES position. We are following the standard process the Department now
uses to onboard and offboard senior officials. The Department’s
onboarding team will be in touch with you over the next couple of days
and will work with you and your respective HR, IT and security staffs

to ensure that your transition is as smooth as possible and handled
consistently to avoid any security or other issues.

Please note that as part of your move to a new bureau or office within
the Department, you will get a new email account and inbox. For
security purposes, we ask that that you include an out of office
message on your former email address which will be active for 30 days.
Once your transfers are complete, you will no longer have access to
your former account and inbox. Additional details will be shared in

the guidance document.

Please reach out to Jonathan Mack or Michelle Oxyer with any questions
or concerns. Jonathan can be reached at 202-208-5990. Michelle can be
reached at 202-208-6943.

Best,

Mary
202-208-4505

Sent from my iPhone
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To: megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov[megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
amy_holley@ios.doi.gov[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov];
maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov];
olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.govJ[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:27:16-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:27:25-04:00
Dear Megan,

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

Cc: megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov[megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov];
jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
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

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:28:55-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:29:03-04:00

Why does Megan have to have a new email?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 7, 2017, at 9:27 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

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
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To: jerold.gidner@onrr.gov[jerold.gidner@onrr.gov]
Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.govl];

rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; greg.gould@onrr.gov[greg.gould@onrr.gov];

amy_holley@ios.doi.gov[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T09:29:02-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:29:17-04:00
Dear Jerry,

| am writing to share guidance to help you transition into your new

SES position. We are following the standard process the Department now
uses to onboard and offboard senior officials. The Department’s
onboarding team will be in touch with each of you over the next couple

of days and will work with you and your respective HR, IT and security
staffs to ensure that your transition is as smooth as possible and

handled consistently to avoid any security or other issues.

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

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:29:50-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T09:29:55-04:00

| apologize. That sentence should have been excluded from Megan's email.

Mary

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 7, 2017, at 9:28 AM, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

> Why does Megan have to have a new email?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0On Jul 7, 2017, at 9:27 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>>

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

Cc: Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Oxyer, Michelle[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov];
amy_holley@ios.doi.gov[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Elena Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]
From: Aragon, Jose

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:30:18-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:31:00-04:00

Thank you Mary.

Looking forward to my new role with DOL.

Jose'

Jose Aragon, SES

Associate Director, Office of Administration
US Geological Survey

12201 Sunrise Valley Dr

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7200

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Dear Jose,

I am writing to share guidance to help you transition into your new

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

17-01174_008954,17-01174_008954,;17-01174_008955



Mary
202-208-4505

Sent from my iPhone
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To: joel_clement@ios.doi.gov[joel_clement@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
amy_holley@ios.doi.gov[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov];
greg.gould@onrr.gov[greg.gould@onrr.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:32:29-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:32:56-04:00
Dear Joel,

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

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:35:20-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:36:06-04:00

Hi Mary. I tried calling Jonathan at the number you provided 202-208-5990, but got a recording saying that
number was no longer in service. Do Jonathan and Michelle work in HR?
Do they handle SES affairs, or should I continue dealing with Erica Williams?

Please advise. Thanks.

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

17-01174_008957;17-01174_008957;17-01174_008958



Sent from my iPhone
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To: jim_james@ost.doi.gov[jim_james@ost.doi.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov[debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov];
james.burckman@bia.gov[james.burckman@bia.gov];
weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov[weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:37:42-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:37:55-04:00
Dear Jim,

| am writing to share guidance to help you transition into your new

SES position. We are following the standard process the Department now
uses to onboard and offboard senior officials. The Department’'s
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

17-01174_008959;17-01174_008959



To: Aragon, Jose[jaragon@usgs.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T09:38:48-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T09:39:10-04:00

I'm sorry - I mistyped Jonathan's phone number. It is 202-208-5590.

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2017, at 9:36 AM, Aragon, Jose <jaragon(@usgs.gov> wrote:

Hi Mary. I tried calling Jonathan at the number you provided 202-208-5990, but got a
recording saying that number was no longer in service. Do Jonathan and Michelle work in
HR?

Do they handle SES affairs, or should I continue dealing with Erica Williams?

Please advise. Thanks.

Jose'’

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

17-01174_008960;17-01174_008960;17-01174_008961



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



To: jeanette.hanna@bia.gov[jeanette.hanna@bia.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
james.burckman@bia.gov[james.burckman@bia.govl;

weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov[weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov]; mnedd@blm.gov[mnedd@blm.gov];

jruhs@blm.gov[jruhs@blm.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T09:41:08-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T09:41:24-04:00

Dear Jeanette,

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
or concerns. Jonathan can be reached at 202-208-5590. Michelle can be
reached at 202-208-6943.

Best,

Mary
202-208-4505

Sent from my iPhone

17-01174_008962;17-01174_008962



To: jvelasco@blm.gov[jvelasco@blm.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.govl];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; mnedd@blm.gov[mnedd@blm.gov];
jruhs@blm.gov([jruhns@blm.gov]; stephen_guertin@fws.gov[stephen_guertin@fws.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:46:25-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:46:37-04:00
Dear Janine,

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

17-01174_008963;17-01174_008963



To: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

From: Aragon, Jose

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:46:28-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:47:15-04:00
thanks. ;-)

Jose’

Jose Aragon, SES

Associate Director, Office of Administration
US Geological Survey

12201 Sunrise Valley Dr

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7200

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:38 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I'm sorry - I mistyped Jonathan's phone number. It is 202-208-5590.

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7,2017, at 9:36 AM, Aragon, Jose <jaragon(@usgs.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008964,17-01174_008964,;17-01174_008965



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
and will work with you and your respective HR, IT and security stafts

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



To: rwelch@blm.gov[rwelch@blm.gov]
Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.govl];

rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; mnedd@blm.gov[mnedd@blm.gov];

jruhs@blm.gov[jruhs@blm.gov]; gfpayne@usbr.gov[gfpayne@usbr.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T09:48:09-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:48:22-04:00
Dear Ruth,

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

17-01174_008966,17-01174_008966



To: william_c_woody@fws.gov[william_c_woody@fws.gov]
Cc: stephen_guertin@fws.gov[stephen_guertin@fws.gov];
jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];

michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; mnedd@blm.gov[mnedd@blm.gov];

jruns@blm.gov[jruhs@blm.gov]; jim_kurth@fws.gov[jim_kurth@fws.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T09:54:08-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:54:20-04:00
Dear Bill,

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

17-01174_008967;17-01174_008967



To: betsy_hildebrandt@fws.gov[betsy hildebrandt@fws.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.govl];
stephen_guertin@fws.gov[stephen_guertin@fws.gov]; jim_kurth@fws.gov[jim_kurth@fws.govl];
whwerkhe@usgs.goviwhwerkhe@usgs.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T09:57:09-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T09:57:20-04:00
Dear Betsy,

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

17-01174_008968;17-01174_008968



To: bryan_arroyo@fws.gov[bryan_arroyo@fws.gov]

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

Sent: 2017-07-07T10:00:25-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T10:00:41-04:00
Dear Bryan,

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

17-01174_008969;17-01174_008969



To: bwainman@usgs.gov[bwainman@usgs.gov]
Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];

michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; whwerkhe@usgs.gov[whwerkhe@usgs.gov];

stephen_guertin@fws.gov[stephen_guertin@fws.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T10:02:45-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T10:02:56-04:00

Dear Barbara,

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

17-01174_008970;17-01174_008970



To: rgonzalesschreiner@usbr.gov[rgonzalesschreiner@usbr.gov]
Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];

rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; gfpayne@usbr.gov[gfpayne@usbr.gov];

whwerkhe@usgs.gov[whwerkhe@usgs.gov]
From: Mary Pletcher
Sent: 2017-07-07T10:04:01-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T10:04:20-04:00

Dear Roseann,

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

17-01174_008971,17-01174_008971



To: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

From: Arroyo, Bryan

Sent: 2017-07-07T10:04:33-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T10:04:41-04:00
Thank you Mary

Bryan

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 10:00 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008972;17-01174_008972



To: darren.cruzan@bia.gov[darren.cruzan@bia.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
james.burckman@bia.gov[james.burckman@bia.gov]; amy_holley@ios.doi.gov[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov];
harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T10:06:21-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T10:06:34-04:00

Dear Darren,

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

17-01174_008973;17-01174_008973



To: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; gfpayne@usbr.gov[gfpayne@usbr.govl;
whwerkhe@usgs.gov[whwerkhe@usgs.gov]

From: Roseann Gonzales-Schreiner

Sent: 2017-07-07T10:20:57-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T10:21:04-04:00
Mary:

One question for you with respect to the email not being transferred
since | have not heard back from Karen Richardson. The
Department/Solicitor will be able to sort through our current email
should a litigation hold become necessary on any EEO cases that have
not yet reached that stage? Also, if the transfer of the email

account has already occurred, will it have to be undone/deleted?

Thanks.
Roseann

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 7, 2017, at 8:04 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

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
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-07T11:12:36-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T11:12:44-04:00

Mary,

We just met with the staff supporting the transfers. Happy to answer her questions and copy her
support team on the response as well. Let me know if that's ok.

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 10:20 AM, Roseann Gonzales-Schreiner <rgonzalesschreiner@usbr.gov>
wrote:

Mary:

One question for you with respect to the email not being transferred
since I have not heard back from Karen Richardson. The
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

>On Jul 7,2017, at 8:04 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

> Dear Roseann,

>

> [ am writing to share guidance to help you transition into your new

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

Rotimi Abimbola

OCIO, Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office phone: 202-208-2912

www.doi.gov/ocio
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To: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]
From: Ruth Welch
Sent: 2017-07-07T13:18:16-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T13:18:24-04:00

Thank you so much, Mary. | appreciate all of your help. | understand
from Roseann that we'll be working closely together in my new role as
CHCO for Reclamation. | am looking forward to working with you and if
you have time, maybe we can connect next week once I'm settling in. |
would greatly appreciate your insights on what | can do in my new
position to serve my new agency and DOIl. Have a wonderful weekend!

Ruth
Sent from my iPad

>0On Jul 7, 2017, at 7:48 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

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
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To: Rotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-07T13:25:26-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T13:25:34-04:00
Rotimi,

Totally fine with you responding back.

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7,2017, at 11:12 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Mary,
We just met with the staff supporting the transfers. Happy to answer her questions
and copy her support team on the response as well. Let me know if that's ok.

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 10:20 AM, Roseann Gonzales-Schreiner
<rgonzalesschreiner@usbr.ecov> wrote:

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

>

> ] am writing to share guidance to help you transition into your new

> SES position. We are following the standard process the Department now
> uses to onboard and oftboard senior officials. The Department’s

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
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To: Roseann Gonzales-Schreiner[rgonzalesschreiner@usbr.gov]

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov];
jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov];
michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; gfpayne@usbr.gov[gfpayne@usbr.gov];
whwerkhe@usgs.gov[whwerkhe@usgs.gov]; Randal Brammer[rbrammer@usbr.gov]; Bloom,
Pia[pbloom@usbr.gov]; Sharon Benitez[sbenitez@usgs.gov]; Holmes, Scott[sholmes@usgs.gov]
From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-07T13:41:59-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-07T13:42:05-04:00

Good afternoon Roseann,

A record of your emails will be accessible for litigation holds, EEO cases, etc. after your departure from BOR. We are
coordinating with the BOR and USGS teams handling your bureau to bureau transfer, they have/will not transfer email
accounts.

We understand you will be on leave till Thursday, July 13. Your BOR team members will work with you to ensure you are
fully off-boarded before you begin with USGS on Thursday. Sharon Benitez and the rest of the USGS team will be ready
to fully on-board you on Thursday.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 10:20 AM, Roseann Gonzales-Schreiner <rgonzalesschreiner(@usbr.gov>
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
From: Darren Cruzan

Sent: 2017-07-07T17:21:24-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-07T17:21:35-04:00

Thanks Mary!
Sent from my iPhone

>On Jul 7, 2017, at 10:06 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

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
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To: Clement, Joel[joel_clement@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J.
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Amy
Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov[steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov]; Gould,
Greg[greg.gould@onrr.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T09:49:56-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T09:50:04-04:00
Joel,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to
Jonathan and the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Office of Policy, Management and Budget (PMB). I have moved to
the Office of Natural Resources Revenue (ONRR). My new email address is joel.clement@onrr.gov .

If you have questions regarding PMB-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Joel Clement

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:32 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Gould,
Greg[greg.gould@onrr.gov]; Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T09:59:02-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T09:59:10-04:00
Jerry,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and the team with any
questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Office of Natural Resources Revenue (ONRR). I have moved to the
Office of the Special Trustee (OST). My new email address is jerold_gidner@ost.doi.gov .

If you have questions regarding ONRR-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Jerry Gidner

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:29 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008985;17-01174_008985;17-01174_008986



To: betsy_hildebrandt@fws.gov[betsy hildebrandt@fws.gov]

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J.
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Stephen
Guertin[stephen_guertin@fws.gov]; Kurth, Jim[jim_kurth@fws.gov]; William
Werkheiser[whwerkhe@usgs.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:04:27-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:04:37-04:00
Betsy,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). I have moved to the U.S.
Geological Survey (USGS). My new email address is bhildebrandt@usgs.gov .

If you have questions regarding FWS-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Betsy Hildebrandt

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:57 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
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To: Janine Velascoljvelasco@blm.gov]

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J.
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov];
mnedd@blm.gov[mnedd@blm.gov]; jruhs@blm.gov[jruhs@blm.gov]; Stephen
Guertin[stephen_guertin@fws.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:14:37-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:14:47-04:00
Janine,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM). I have moved to the Fish and
Wildlife Service (FWS). My new email address is janine_velasco@fws.gov .

If you have questions regarding BLM-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Janine Velasco

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:46 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008989;17-01174_008989;17-01174_008990



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
mnedd@blm.gov[mnedd@blm.gov]; jruhs@blm.gov[jruhs@blm.gov]; Grayford Payne[gfpayne@usbr.gov]
From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:15:57-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:16:07-04:00
Ruth,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM). I have moved to the Bureau of
Reclamation (BOR). My new email address is rwelch@usbr.gov .

If you have questions regarding BLM-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Ruth Welch

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:48 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008991,17-01174_008991;17-01174_008992



Mary
202-208-4505

Sent from my iPhone

Rotimi Abimbola

OCIO, Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office phone: 202-208-2912

www.doi.gov/ocio
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To: Jose Aragon[jaragon@usgs.gov]

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J.
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia
Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov];
maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:19:42-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:19:54-04:00
Jose,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). I have moved to the Office of
Policy, Management and Budget (PMB). My new email address is jose_aragon@ios.doi.gov .

If you have questions regarding USGS-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Jose Aragon

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

17-01174_008993;17-01174_008993;17-01174_008994



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
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Grayford
Payne[gfpayne@usbr.gov]; William Werkheiser[whwerkhe@usgs.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:24:53-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:25:04-04:00

Roseann,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR). I have moved to the U.S. Geological
Survey (USGS). My new email address is rgonzales-schreiner@usgs.gov

If you have questions regarding BOR-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Roseann Gonzales-Schreiner

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 10:04 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_008995;17-01174_008995;17-01174_008996



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
Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]

From: Gonzalez, Elena

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:26:34-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:27:21-04:00

Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that everyone moving had this type of message on their old email
address. I told him OCIO was already planning for that and that OCIO was also going to cut off any email and other
system access to those being moved and for anyone with delegated authority to access email for the SES being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing this, please tee it
up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP for this
material weakness has been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are handled as you know. These
are the two areas that OCIO is responsible for managing well on these position changes.

Please let me know if I am missing anything.
Elena

Elena

Elena Gonzalez

U.S. Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Technology, Information and Business Services
1849 C St NW Room 5124

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-7966

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:19 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jose,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan
and the team with any questions.

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

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Dear Jose,

17-01174_008997;17-01174_008997;17-01174_008998



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



To: Gonzalez, Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

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

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:36:00-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T10:36:07-04:00
Elena,

I've made note of this and we are taking action now. Will report back with an update at the end
of the day.

Thank you,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:26 AM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that everyone moving had this type of message on their old
email address. I told him OCIO was already planning for that and that OCIO was also going to cut off any email and
other system access to those being moved and for anyone with delegated authority to access email for the SES being
moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing this, please tee
it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP for
this material weakness has been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are handled as you
know. These are the two areas that OCIO is responsible for managing well on these position changes.

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

17-01174_008999;17-01174_008999;17-01174_009000;17-01174_009001



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

From: Betsy Hildebrandt

Sent: 2017-07-10T10:42:31-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Transition guidance
Received: 2017-07-10T10:42:40-04:00

Thanks. Will do.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Betsy,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach
out to Jonathan and the team with any questions.

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

17-01174_009002;17-01174_009002;17-01174_009003



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

Sent: 2017-07-10T12:08:27-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T12:09:17-04:00

Thanks. I will be out this afternoon but will be checking email. Amy is here.
Elena

Elena Gonzalez

U.S. Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Technology, Information and Business Services
1849 C St NW Room 5124

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-7966

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Elena,
I've made note of this and we are taking action now. Will report back with an update at the
end of the day.

Thank you,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:26 AM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria_gonzalez(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP
for this material weakness has been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are handled as you
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

17-01174_009004,17-01174_009004,;17-01174_009005;17-01174_009006



(0) 202-208-7966

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:19 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
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To: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Gonzalez,
Elena[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: JONATHAN J. MACKJjonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle
Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Sylvia
Burns[sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce Downs[bruce_downs@ios.doi.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T13:00:44-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts

Received: 2017-07-10T13:00:55-04:00

Mary, Amy, Elena -

We just met via phone with all bureau and office staff working on the transfers. The records
clearance is underway across the bureaus and for OS. About 3 of the 13 transfers are able to fully
closeout their exit clearance today. There are about 2 others that are on leave this week. We are
in communication with them to get their out of office messages up as soon as possible today.

For the 2 who are on leave/traveling, we plan to keep their old accounts active until they return
to the office and plan to off-board them formally on the day they return.

We just found out that one of the SES is now on travel with his new org (before he closed out
from the old org). We have both organizations (losing and gaining) coordinating and have made
it clear that the exit clearance should be completed today, but we anticipate some complications
here given he is on travel.

There are a hand full of SES that are asking for additional time to review their email and transfer
Google docs they own within their old organization. They understand that they need to obtain
clearance from their respective records officers before they take anything into their new
org/position.

Can we allow additional time (until tomorrow morning or COB tomorrow) for this first wave of
SES to review their email/transfer files given the timing of our notification?

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 12:08 PM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_009007;17-01174_009007;17-01174_009008;17-01174_009009;17-01174_009010



On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
email address. I told him OCIO was already planning for that and that OCIO was also going to cut off any email
and other system access to those being moved and for anyone with delegated authority to access email for the SES
being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing this, please tee
it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP
for this material weakness has been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are handled as
you know. These are the two areas that OCIO is responsible for managing well on these position changes.

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

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN
J. MACKJjonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia
Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Sylvia Burns[sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce
Downs[bruce_downs@ios.doi.gov]

From: Elena Gonzalez

Sent: 2017-07-10T13:05:53-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts

Received: 2017-07-10T13:06:02-04:00

Up to Sylvia from my perspective. Amy? Mary?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Mary, Amy, Elena -

We just met via phone with all bureau and office staff working on the transfers.
The records clearance is underway across the bureaus and for OS. About 3 of the
13 transfers are able to fully closeout their exit clearance today. There are about 2
others that are on leave this week. We are in communication with them to get
their out of office messages up as soon as possible today.

For the 2 who are on leave/traveling, we plan to keep their old accounts active until they
return to the office and plan to off-board them formally on the day they return.

We just found out that one of the SES is now on travel with his new org (before he closed
out from the old org). We have both organizations (losing and gaining)
coordinating and have made it clear that the exit clearance should be completed
today, but we anticipate some complications here given he is on travel.

There are a hand full of SES that are asking for additional time to review their email and
transfer Google docs they own within their old organization. They understand that
they need to obtain clearance from their respective records officers before they
take anything into their new org/position.

Can we allow additional time (until tomorrow morning or COB tomorrow) for this first
wave of SES to review their email/transfer files given the timing of our
notification?

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 12:08 PM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria_gonzalez(@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Thanks. I will be out this afternoon but will be checking email. Amy is here.

17-01174_009011,17-01174_009011;17-01174_009012;17-01174_009013;17-01174_009014



Elena

Elena Gonzalez

U.S. Department of the Interior

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Technology, Information and Business Services
1849 C St NW Room 5124

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-7966

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Elena,
I've made note of this and we are taking action now. Will report back with an
update at the end of the day.

Thank you,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:26 AM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that everyone moving had this type of
message on their old email address. I told him OCIO was already planning for that and that OCIO
was also going to cut off any email and other system access to those being moved and for anyone
with delegated authority to access email for the SES being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing this,
please tee it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all security protocols and
demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness has been successful. We also need consistency
with how SESs' records are handled as you know. These are the two areas that OCIO is responsible
for managing well on these position changes.

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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:19 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
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Jose,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and
reach out to Jonathan and the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). I have moved to the
Office of Policy, Management and Budget (PMB). My new email address
is jose_aragon@ios.doi.gov .

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
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To: Elena Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Rotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov];
JONATHAN J. MACKJjonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia
Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Sylvia Burns[sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce
Downs[bruce_downs@ios.doi.gov]

From: Holley, Amy

Sent: 2017-07-10T13:07:20-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts
Received: 2017-07-10T13:07:47-04:00

I agree. Happy to discuss if that is helpful.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:05 PM, Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
13 transfers are able to fully closeout their exit clearance today. There are about
2 others that are on leave this week. We are in communication with them to get
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
transfer Google docs they own within their old organization. They understand
that they need to obtain clearance from their respective records officers before
they take anything into their new org/position.

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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>
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
demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness has been successful. We also need
consistency with how SESs' records are handled as you know. These are the two areas that OCIO
is responsible for managing well on these position changes.

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
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To: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Rotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; Elena
Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J.
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia
Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce Downs[bruce_downs@ios.doi.gov]

From: Burns, Sylvia

Sent: 2017-07-10T13:29:07-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts

Received: 2017-07-10T13:29:35-04:00

I'd be OK w/ giving them a little extra time to transition vis-a-vis their email boxes.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:07 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I agree. Happy to discuss if that is helpful.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:05 PM, Elena Gonzalez <maria gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
The records clearance is underway across the bureaus and for OS. About 3 of
the 13 transfers are able to fully closeout their exit clearance today. There are
about 2 others that are on leave this week. We are in communication with them
to get their out of office messages up as soon as possible today.

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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 12:08 PM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria_gonzalez@;ios.doi.gov>
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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@;ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Elena,
I've made note of this and we are taking action now. Will report back with an
update at the end of the day.

Thank you,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:26 AM, Gonzalez, Elena <maria gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that everyone moving had this type of
message on their old email address. I told him OCIO was already planning for that and that
OCIO was also going to cut off any email and other system access to those being moved and for
anyone with delegated authority to access email for the SES being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing this,
please tee it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all security protocols
and demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness has been successful. We also need
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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:19 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Jose,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and
reach out to Jonathan and the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). | have moved to the
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

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

17-01174_009019;17-01174_009019;17-01174_009020;17-01174_009021,17-01174_009022



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

Sylvia Burns, CIO

Office of the Chief Information Officer | US Department of the Interior
sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov | Office: 202.208.6194 | Fax: 202-501-2360
www.doi.gov/ocio

Our mission is your mission
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To: Burns, Sylvia[sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Rotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; Elena
Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J. MACKJjonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle
Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce
Downs[bruce_downs@ios.doi.gov]

From: Mary Pletcher

Sent: 2017-07-10T13:43:30-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts
Received: 2017-07-10T13:43:38-04:00

I'll defer to Sylvia.

Mary
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:29 PM, Burns, Sylvia <sylvia burns@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I'd be OK w/ giving them a little extra time to transition vis-a-vis their email
boxes.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:07 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

I agree. Happy to discuss if that is helpful.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:05 PM, Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Up to Sylvia from my perspective. Amy? Mary?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Mary, Amy, Elena -

We just met via phone with all bureau and office staff working on
the transfers. The records clearance is underway across the bureaus
and for OS. About 3 of the 13 transfers are able to fully closeout
their exit clearance today. There are about 2 others that are on leave
this week. We are in communication with them to get their out of
office messages up as soon as possible today.

For the 2 who are on leave/traveling, we plan to keep their old accounts active until

they return to the office and plan to off-board them formally on the
day they return.
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We just found out that one of the SES is now on travel with his new org (before he
closed out from the old org). We have both organizations (losing
and gaining) coordinating and have made it clear that the exit
clearance should be completed today, but we anticipate some
complications here given he is on travel.

There are a hand full of SES that are asking for additional time to review their
email and transfer Google docs they own within their old
organization. They understand that they need to obtain clearance
from their respective records officers before they take anything into
their new org/position.

Can we allow additional time (until tomorrow morning or COB tomorrow) for this
first wave of SES to review their email/transfer files given the
timing of our notification?

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 12:08 PM, Gonzalez, Elena
<maria_gonzalez@;ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola
<rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Elena,
I've made note of this and we are taking action now. Will report
back with an update at the end of the day.

Thank you,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:26 AM, Gonzalez, Elena
<maria_gonzalez(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that everyone moving had
this type of message on their old email address. I told him OCIO was already
planning for that and that OCIO was also going to cut off any email and other
system access to those being moved and for anyone with delegated authority to
access email for the SES being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing
this, please tee it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all
security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness has
been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are handled as
you know. These are the two areas that OCIO is responsible for managing well on
these position changes.

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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:19 AM, Rotimi Abimbola
<rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jose,
We prepared an out of office message template for you to
use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). I have moved to
the Office of Policy, Management and Budget (PMB). My new email address
is jose_aragon@ios.doi.gov .

If you have questions regarding USGS-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of
your replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Jose Aragon

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
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

Sent: 2017-07-10T13:45:17-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts

Received: 2017-07-10T13:45:44-04:00

Thanks, Mary. I'll talk w/ my folks to get a sense of what would be reasonable for extra time to
transition their mailboxes.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:43 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:07 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I agree. Happy to discuss if that is helpful.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:05 PM, Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@;ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Up to Sylvia from my perspective. Amy? Mary?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@;ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Mary, Amy, Elena -

We just met via phone with all bureau and office staff working on
the transfers. The records clearance is underway across the
bureaus and for OS. About 3 of the 13 transfers are able to fully
closeout their exit clearance today. There are about 2 others that
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are on leave this week. We are in communication with them to get
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
from their respective records officers before they take anything
into their new org/position.

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
<maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that everyone moving
had this type of message on their old email address. I told him OCIO was
already planning for that and that OCIO was also going to cut off any email and
other system access to those being moved and for anyone with delegated
authority to access email for the SES being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any problem doing
this, please tee it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following all
security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness has
been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are handled
as you know. These are the two areas that OCIO is responsible for managing
well on these position changes.

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

Sent: 2017-07-10T14:33:22-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T14:33:55-04:00

Thanks. Has Mary seen these messages?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 2:05 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:56 PM

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

To: "Clement, Joel" <joel clement@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>, "JONATHAN J. MACK"
<jonathan_mack@jios.doi.gov>, Martha Eichenbaum
<martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov>

Happily not lost--kept in perpetuity! If you need something specific in your new job
from the old records, I am sure CIO can work with you to find it...

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:43 PM, Clement, Joel <joel clement@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Amy. Because this particular process has been rushed, I (and others in
my reassigned cohort) have been feeling singled out, so it's helpful to know that
this was a long-standing policy for career SES reassignments. It is too bad to lose
all of that information, though!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:37 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@jios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Happy to discuss at your convenience. This is not a new policy--it is required
for senior leadership and addresses numerous cyber security and records
retention issues.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:33 PM, Clement, Joel <joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

On this matter, I understand that the CIO has decided that the reassigned senior
executives shall lose their old email accounts and all of the institutional
memory lodged in those folders and file structures. I do, however, want to
register my disappointment in that decision, it seems punitive and counter to
the best interests of the institution.
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That said, I understand that it was not your decision, and I appreciate the help
you've provided during this transition.

Joel

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:01 PM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Joel,
We'll be in touch with more information.

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 12:19 PM, Clement, Joel <joel clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Do either of you know what time my old email account will be shut down? If
it's possible to keep it alive for another day, that would be appreciated.
Thanks.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 9:49 AM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Joel,
We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use
and reach out to Jonathan and the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. | am no longer with the Office of Policy, Management and Budget (PMB). I have
moved to the Office of Natural Resources Revenue (ONRR). My new email address is
joel.clement@ontr.gov .

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

Cc: Mary Pletcher[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]; Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Elena
Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]; JONATHAN J. MACKJjonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle
Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Bruce
Downs[bruce_downs@ios.doi.gov]; Martha Eichenbaum[martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov]; Karen
Matragrano[karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov]; David Alspach[david_alspach@ios.doi.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T18:11:08-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts
Received: 2017-07-10T18:11:17-04:00

All,

As an update, we discussed with Amy (who discussed with Ed Keable and Jim Cason this
afternoon). We will be disabling the accounts COB tomorrow and Sylvia will send a note to all
SES in the morning informing them of the timing and giving them to opportunity to reach out
with special issues/concerns. I'll meet with the staff teams again tomorrow morning to go over
the disabling process and check-in on the off-boarding procedures (we want to collect all the off-
boarding checklists with the help of Jonathan Mack and Michelle Oxyer). The status of disabling
as of this evening is shown below. Bureau to bureau transfers were successfully completed for
all 13 SES employees.

Thanks,
Rotimi
Status of
Losing Bureau Business
User Name Bureau Email Address AD Category
Jim James OsT JIM_JAMES@ost.doi.gov Disabled 1
Jeanette Hanna BIA Jeanette.Hanna@bia.gov Disabled 21
Jerold Gidner ONRR Jerold.Gidner@onrr.gov Enabled
Darren Cruzan BIA darren.cruzan@bia.gov Enabled
Joel Clement 0S - PMB joel_clement@ios.doi.gov Enabled
Betsy Hildebrandt FWS betsy_hildebrandt@fws.gov Enabled
Bryan Arroyo FWS bryan_arroyo@fws.gov Enabled
William Woody FWS william_c_woody@fws.gov Enabled
Janine Velasco BLM jvelasco@blm.gov Enabled
Ruth Welch BLM rwelch@blm.gov Enabled
Jose Aragon USGS jaragon@usgs.gov Enabled
Rosann Gonzales-Schreiner BOR RGonzalesschreiner@usbr.gov Enabled
Barbara Wainman USGS bwainman@usgs.gov Disabled 21
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Name New Bureau |Action Date Sponsor

James, James BIA Transferred 7/10/2017|Lynn McCullough
Hanna, Jeanette BLM Transferred 7/10/2017 |Nicole Wilemon
Gidner, Jerry 0osT Transferred 7/10/2017|Leon Craig

Cruzan, Darren 0s Transferred 7/10/2017|Trent Cole

Clement, Joel ONRR Transferred 7/7/2017|Douglas Lemp
Hildebrandt, Betsy USGS Transferred 7/3/2017|Sarah Bemis

Arroyo, Bryan oS Transferred 7/7/2017|Trent Cole

Woody, William BLM Transferred 7/10/2017 |Nicole Wilemon
Velasco, Janine FWS Transferred 7/7/2017|William "Dave" Hudson
Welch, Ruth BOR Transferred 7/7/2017|Alyssa Thompson
Aragon, Jose oS Transferred 7/7/2017|Trent Cole
Gonzales-Schreiner, Roseann |USGS Transferred 7/3/2017|Sarah Bemis

Wainman, Barbara FWS Transferred 6/23/2017|William "Dave" Hudson

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:45 PM, Burns, Sylvia <sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Mary. I'll talk w/ my folks to get a sense of what would be reasonable for extra time
to transition their mailboxes.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:43 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I'll defer to Sylvia.

Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:29 PM, Burns, Sylvia <sylvia_burns@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
are on leave this week. We are in communication with them to
get their out of office messages up as soon as possible today.

For the 2 who are on leave/traveling, we plan to keep their old accounts active until
they return to the office and plan to off-board them formally on
the day they return.

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
<maria gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
<rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
this, please tee it up for the ICAM ESC. We want to ensure we are following
all security protocols and demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness
has been successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records are
handled as you know. These are the two areas that OCIO is responsible for
managing well on these position changes.

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

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@jios.doi.gov>
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
Gidner, lerry OST Transferred 7/10/2017|Leon Craig

Cruzan, Darren 0s Transferred 7/10/2017|Trent Cole

Clement, Joel ONRR Transferred 7/7/2017|Douglas Lemp
Hildebrandt, Betsy USGS Transferred 7/3/2017|Sarah Bemis

Arroyo, Bryan QS Transferred 7/7/2017|Trent Cole

Woody, William BLM Transferred 7/10/2017|Nicole Wilemon
Velasco, Janine FWS Transferred 7/7/2017|William "Dave" Hudson
Welch, Ruth BOR Transferred 7/7/2017|Alyssa Thompson
Aragon, Jose 0s Transferred 7/7/2017|Trent Cole
Gonzales-Schreiner, Roseann |[USGS Transferred 7/3/2017|Sarah Bemis

Wainman, Barbara FWS Transferred 6/23/2017|William "Dave" Hudson

17-01174_009044,17-01174_009044




Status of

Losing Bureau Business
User Name Bureau Email Address AD Catavqurjr
Jim James 0sT JIM_JAMES@ost.doi.gov Disabled 1
Jeanette Hanna BlA Jeanetie Hanna@bia.gov Disabled 21
Jerold Gidner ONRR Jerold.Gidner@onrr.gov Enabled
Darren Cruzan BIA darren.cruzan@bia.gov Enabled
Joel Clement s - PFMB joel_clement@ios.doi.gov Enabled
Betsy Hildebrandt FWs betsy hildebrandt@fws.gov Enabled
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
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To: Sylvia Burns[sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov]; Oluwarotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov];
Elena Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

From: Holley, Amy

Sent: 2017-07-10T19:21:21-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts
Received: 2017-07-10T19:21:49-04:00

Thank you for working on this. Can we touch base before the note goes out? Just want to be
clear on expectations.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jul 10,2017 at 6:11 PM

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts

To: "Burns, Sylvia" <sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, "Holley, Amy" <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>,
Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>, "JONATHAN J. MACK"

<jonathan mack@jios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, Olivia Ferriter
<olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Bruce Downs <bruce downs@ios.doi.gov>, Martha Eichenbaum
<martha_eichenbaum@jios.doi.gov>, Karen Matragrano <karen matragrano@ios.doi.gov>,
David Alspach <david_alspach@ios.doi.gov>

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
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Jim James osT JIM_JAMES@ost.doi.gov Disabled 1
Jeanette Hanna BIA Jeanette.Hanna@bia.gov Disabled 21
Jerold Gidner ONRR Jerold.Gidner@onrr.gov Enabled
Darren Cruzan BIA darren.cruzan@bia.gov Enabled
Joel Clement OS - PMB joel_clement@ios.doi.gov Enabled
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
Hanna, Jeanette BLM Transferred 7/10/2017|Nicole Wilemon
Gidner, Jerry osT Transferred 7/10/2017|Leon Craig
Cruzan, Darren oS Transferred 7/10/2017|Trent Cole
Clement, Joel ONRR Transferred 7/7/2017|Douglas Lemp
Hildebrandt, Betsy USGS Transferred 7/3/2017|Sarah Bemis
Arroyo, Bryan 0s Transferred 7/7/2017|Trent Cole
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
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On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:29 PM, Burns, Sylvia <sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
MACK([jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]; Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; James
Burckman[james.burckman@bia.gov]; Loudermilk Weldon[weldon.loudermilk@bia.gov]; Michael
Nedd[mnedd@blm.gov]; John Ruhs[jruhs@blm.gov]

From: Rotimi Abimbola

Sent: 2017-07-10T19:51:41-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Transition guidance

Received: 2017-07-10T19:51:48-04:00
Jeanette,

We prepared an out of office message template for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). I have moved to the Bureau of Land
Management (BLM). My new email address is jhanna@blm.gov .

If you have questions regarding BIA-related matters, please contact [insert name and email address of your
replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Jeanette Hanna

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:41 AM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

Cc: Oluwarotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]; Elena
Gonzalez[maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov]

From: Sylvia Burns

Sent: 2017-07-11T07:52:06-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts
Received: 2017-07-11T07:52:13-04:00

Of course. | was hoping that you and Elena could help review the message before I send too.
Sylvia Burns, CIO

Office of the Chief Information Officer

US Department of the Interior

sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov

Office: 202-208-6194
Fax: 202-501-2360

www.dol.gov/ocio

On Jul 10, 2017, at 7:21 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thank you for working on this. Can we touch base before the note goes out? Just
want to be clear on expectations.
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

Cc: Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, "Holley, Amy"
<amy_holley@jios.doi.gov>, Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez(@ios.doi.gov>,
"JONATHAN J. MACK" <jonathan_mack@jios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer
<michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov>,
Bruce Downs <bruce downs@ios.doi.gov>, Martha Eichenbaum
<martha_eichenbaum@jos.doi.gov>, Karen Matragrano
<karen_matragrano(@ios.doi.gov>, David Alspach <david alspach@ios.doi.gov>

All,

As an update, we discussed with Amy (who discussed with Ed Keable and Jim Cason this
afternoon). We will be disabling the accounts COB tomorrow and Sylvia will
send a note to all SES in the morning informing them of the timing and giving
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them to opportunity to reach out with special issues/concerns. I'll meet with the
staff teams again tomorrow morning to go over the disabling process and check-in
on the off-boarding procedures (we want to collect all the off-boarding checklists
with the help of Jonathan Mack and Michelle Oxyer). The status of disabling as of
this evening is shown below. Bureau to bureau transfers were successfully
completed for all 13 SES employees.

Thanks,
Rotimi

<image.png>
<image.png>

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:45 PM, Burns, Sylvia <sylvia burns@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Mary. I'll talk w/ my folks to get a sense of what would be reasonable
for extra time to transition their mailboxes.

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

I'd be OK w/ giving them a little extra time to transition vis-a-vis
their email boxes.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:07 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

[ agree. Happy to discuss if that is helpful.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:05 PM, Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@;ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Up to Sylvia from my perspective. Amy? Mary?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Rotimi Abimbola <rotimi_abimbola@jios.doi.gov>
wrote:
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Mary, Amy, Elena -

We just met via phone with all bureau and office
staff working on the transfers. The records clearance
is underway across the bureaus and for OS. About 3
of the 13 transfers are able to fully closeout their exit
clearance today. There are about 2 others that are on
leave this week. We are in communication with them
to get their out of office messages up as soon as
possible today.

For the 2 who are on leave/traveling, we plan to keep their old accounts
active until they return to the office and plan to oft-
board them formally on the day they return.

We just found out that one of the SES is now on travel with his new org
(before he closed out from the old org). We have
both organizations (losing and gaining) coordinating
and have made it clear that the exit clearance should
be completed today, but we anticipate some
complications here given he is on travel.

There are a hand full of SES that are asking for additional time to review
their email and transfer Google docs they own within
their old organization. They understand that they
need to obtain clearance from their respective
records officers before they take anything into their
new org/position.

Can we allow additional time (until tomorrow morning or COB tomorrow)
for this first wave of SES to review their
email/transfer files given the timing of our
notification?

Thanks,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 12:08 PM, Gonzalez, Elena
<maria_gonzalez(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks. I will be out this afternoon but will be checking email.
Amy is here.
Elena

Elena Gonzalez
U.S. Department of the Interior
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Deputy Assistant Secretary for Technology, Information and Business
Services

1849 C St NW Room 5124

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-7966

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Rotimi Abimbola
<rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Elena,

I've made note of this and we are taking action
now. Will report back with an update at the end of
the day.

Thank you,
Rotimi

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:26 AM, Gonzalez, Elena
<maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Rotimi. Jim Cason asked us last week to ensure that
everyone moving had this type of message on their old email
address. I told him OCIO was already planning for that and
that OCIO was also going to cut off any email and other system
access to those being moved and for anyone with delegated
authority to access email for the SES being moved.

Please let Amy and I know this is taken care of for each person moving and if there is any
problem doing this, please tee it up for the ICAM ESC. We
want to ensure we are following all security protocols and
demonstrate that the CAP for this material weakness has been
successful. We also need consistency with how SESs' records
are handled as you know. These are the two areas that OCIO is
responsible for managing well on these position changes.

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

17-01174_009056;17-01174_009056;17-01174_009057;17-01174_009058;17-01174_009059;17-01174_009060;1...



On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:19 AM, Rotimi Abimbola
<rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jose,
We prepared an out of office message template

for you to use. Kindly use and reach out to Jonathan and
the team with any questions.

Subject: Org/Email Address Changed
Body of Email:

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). I have
moved to the Office of Policy, Management and Budget
(PMB). My new email address
is jose_aragon@ios.doi.gov .

If you have questions regarding USGS-related matters, please contact [insert name and email
address of your replacement/backfill].

Thank you,
Jose Aragon

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Mary Pletcher
<mary pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

Cc: Sylvia Burns[sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov]; Oluwarotimi Abimbola[rotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov]
From: Elena Gonzalez

Sent: 2017-07-11T09:40:38-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Additional time for SES transfers w/ old accounts

Received: 2017-07-11T09:40:48-04:00

Sounds good. Amy filled me in late yesterday too. My suggestion is to reiterate this is routine
practice for senior officials and not specific to this set of moves. There seems to be some
misunderstanding on that point. The message Martha sent yesterday was very good at clarifying.

Elena Gonzalez

Deputy Assistant Secretary - Technology, Information and Business Services
US Department of the Interior

202-208-7966

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
<amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>,
"JONATHAN J. MACK" <jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer
<michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, Olivia Ferriter <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov>,
Bruce Downs <bruce downs@ios.doi.gov>, Martha Eichenbaum
<martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Matragrano
<karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov>, David Alspach <david_alspach@jios.doi.gov>

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
Joel Clement OS -PMB joel_clement@ios.doi.gov Enabled
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
Gidner, Jerry OSsT Transferred 7/10/2017|Leon Craig
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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:45 PM, Burns, Sylvia <sylvia_burns@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Mary. I'll talk w/ my folks to get a sense of what would be reasonable

for extra time to transition their mailboxes.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 1:43 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
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To: mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]
From: William Woody
Sent: 2017-07-12T11:54:16-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: Exit clearance + medical
Received: 2017-07-12T11:54:25-04:00

Hi Mary, is the exit medical LE related ? I didn't have an exit medical when [ moved from BLM
to USFWS in 2010. Thanks WW

William C. Woody

Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
United States Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street, N. W., Room 3041
Washington, DC 20240

202-208-3809

703-785-0810 cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scully, Kathleen" <kathleen_scully@fws.gov>
Date: July 12,2017 at 8:56:31 AM MDT
To: William Woody <william_c¢_woody@fws.gov>
Cc: JoAn Mundt <joan_mundt@fws.gov>, Denise Shorter <Denise _Shorter@fws.gov>
Subject: Exit clearance + medical

Woody,

The Department has asked for your exit clearance paperwork. As you can
imagine, not much has been completed since you have not been around, and you
are still using many of your items. I cc'd you on a message to BLM who is
working the other end to bring you on board.

Couple things -

Medical - you are required to take an exit medical. Shall we set one up for you or do
you want to schedule one yourself? ( I know, but this is one of the requirements)

Travel - we will need to file your vouchers as quickly as possible to close out your
credit card and other accounts. Was all the travel you have done since mid June
BLM related? if not can you tell me which is which? We are supposed to get
reimbursement from BLM for travel taken for BLM but which is currently being
paid for by FWS.

Property -Other than your ipad, iphone, PIV card, an encrypted hard drive for whatever

files you want to bring with you, what else are you taking with you? You MAC
book won't work at BLM so they are getting you a DELL laptop.
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I have you assigned a Caiman Crocodile Skull - if you are taking it with you we need to
do a property transfer for it.

That's all for now - my number is 703-358-1750 - I am sure you want to discuss this
with me.

Kathy
Kathy Scully
Chief, Planning and Analysis

Office of Law Enforcement

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike

MS: OLE
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803
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To: Michelle Oxyer[michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov]; Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]
From: Pletcher, Mary

Sent: 2017-07-12T14:19:20-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Exit clearance + medical

Received: 2017-07-12T14:19:26-04:00

Can you take a look at this? Is a medical exit required for law enforcement?
Mary

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: William Woody <william _c¢_woody@fws.gov>
Date: Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 11:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: Exit clearance + medical

To: mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov

Hi Mary, is the exit medical LE related ? I didn't have an exit medical when I moved from BLM
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
To: William Woody <william_c_woody@fws.gov>
Cc: JoAn Mundt <joan_mundt@fws.gov>, Denise Shorter <Denise_Shorter@fws.gov>
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
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you want to schedule one yourself? (I know, but this is one of the requirements)

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

17-01174_009074,17-01174_009074,;17-01174_009075



To: Pletcher, Mary[mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Jonathan Mack[jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov]
From: Oxyer, Michelle

Sent: 2017-07-12T15:27:54-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Exit clearance + medical

Received: 2017-07-12T15:28:01-04:00

The Departmental Occupational Medicine Program Handbook requires an exit medical exam
when an individual leaves a permanent law enforcement position. However, the FWS policy
requires an exit medical exam when an individual serving in a law enforcement leaves FWS. 1
could not find anything in regards to BLM's requirements so I cannot explain why he did not get
one when he left BLM.

Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior
Phone 202-208-6943
michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 2:19 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

Hi Mary, is the exit medical LE related ? I didn't have an exit medical when [ moved from
BLM to USFWS in 2010. Thanks WW

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

Cec: JoAn Mundt <joan_mundt@fws.gov>, Denise Shorter <Denise_Shorter@fws.gov>
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

Sent: 2017-07-12T15:35:13-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Exit clearance + medical
Received: 2017-07-12T15:35:20-04:00

Should we ask Jim Anderton to weigh in? Not sure why one is required for leaving FWS law
enforcement when going to another law enforcement position.

On Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 3:27 PM, Oxyer, Michelle <michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

The Departmental Occupational Medicine Program Handbook requires an exit medical exam
when an individual leaves a permanent law enforcement position. However, the FWS policy
requires an exit medical exam when an individual serving in a law enforcement leaves FWS.
I could not find anything in regards to BLM's requirements so I cannot explain why he did
not get one when he left BLM.

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
Cc: JoAn Mundt <joan mundt@fws.gov>, Denise Shorter <Denise Shorter@fws.gov>
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
you want to schedule one yourself? (I know, but this is one of the
requirements)

Travel - we will need to file your vouchers as quickly as possible to close out your
credit card and other accounts. Was all the travel you have done since mid June
BLM related? if not can you tell me which is which? We are supposed to get
reimbursement from BLM for travel taken for BLM but which is currently
being paid for by FWS.

Property -Other than your ipad, iphone, PIV card, an encrypted hard drive for whatever
files you want to bring with you, what else are you taking with you? You
MAC book won't work at BLM so they are getting you a DELL laptop.

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

Sent: 2017-07-12T15:41:45-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Exit clearance + medical

Received: 2017-07-12T15:41:48-04:00

I think that might be a good idea.

Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior
Phone 202-208-6943
michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 3:35 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Should we ask Jim Anderton to weigh in? Not sure why one is required for leaving FWS law
enforcement when going to another law enforcement position.

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 3:27 PM, Oxyer, Michelle <michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

The Departmental Occupational Medicine Program Handbook requires an exit medical
exam when an individual leaves a permanent law enforcement position. However, the FWS
policy requires an exit medical exam when an individual serving in a law enforcement
leaves FWS. I could not find anything in regards to BLM's requirements so I cannot explain
why he did not get one when he left BLM.

Executive Resources Division
Office of Human Resources
Department of the Interior
Phone 202-208-6943
michelle oxyer@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 2:19 PM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_ pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Can you take a look at this? Is a medical exit required for law enforcement?

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: William Woody <william_c¢_woody@fws.gov>
Date: Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 11:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: Exit clearance + medical

To: mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov
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Hi Mary, is the exit medical LE related ? I didn't have an exit medical when I moved from
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
Date: July 12, 2017 at 8:56:31 AM MDT
To: William Woody <william _c_woody@fws.gov>
Cc: JoAn Mundt <joan mundt@fws.gov>, Denise Shorter <Denise Shorter@fws.gov>
Subject: Exit clearance + medical

Woody,

The Department has asked for your exit clearance paperwork. As you can
imagine, not much has been completed since you have not been around, and
you are still using many of your items. I cc'd you on a message to BLM who is
working the other end to bring you on board.

Couple things -

Medical - you are required to take an exit medical. Shall we set one up for you or do
you want to schedule one yourself? ( I know, but this is one of the
requirements)

Travel - we will need to file your vouchers as quickly as possible to close out your
credit card and other accounts. Was all the travel you have done since mid
June BLM related? if not can you tell me which is which? We are supposed
to get reimbursement from BLLM for travel taken for BLM but which is
currently being paid for by FWS.

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
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
2014 to present

Bureau Name

ASIA THOMPSON, THOMAS D

BIA BLACK, MICHAEL S.

BIE ROESSEL, CHARLES M.

BLM ELLIS, STEVEN A

BOEM _|CRUICKSHANK, WALTER D.

BOR MURILLO, DAVID G.

BOR PIMLEY, LOWELL D.

BSEE [SCHNEIDER, MARGARET N.

FWS GOULD, ROWAN W.

FWS GUERTIN, STEPHEN D.

NPS O'DELL, MARGARET G.

OS/PMB |PLETCHER, MARY F.

OS/PMB

OS/PMB _|BURNS, SYLVIA W.

OS/PMB |THORSEN, KIMBERLEY A.

OSM OWENS, GLENDA HUDSON

OST SINGER, MICHELE F.

SOL LOFTIN, MELINDA J.

SOL HAUGRUD, KEVIN JACK

SOL KEABLE, EDWARD T.

USGS

USGS [KIMBALL, SUZETTE M.

BIA LOUDERMILK, WELDON B.

BLM CRIBLEY, BUD C

BOEM _|KENDALL, JAMES J. JR.

FWS HASKETT, GEOFFREY L.

NPS FROST, HERBERT C.

SOL DARNELL, JOSEPH D.

USGS [VACANT

FWS DOHNER, CYNTHIA

NPS AUSTIN, STANLEY J.

SOL CLARK, HORACE G.

USGS _[WEAVER, JESS D.

SOL

BLM WELCH, RUTH L.

FWS WALSH, NOREEN E.

NPS MASICA, SUE E.

OSM VACANT

SOL MCKEOWN, MATTHEW J.

USGS [ETHRIDGE, MAX M.

BLM RUHS, JOHN F
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to present

Position Title

Location

DEPUTY ASST SECRETARY - MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF INDIAN EDUCATION

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

WASHINGTON,DC

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - MID PACIFIC REGION

SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER - OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (OPERATIONS)

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PROG. MGMT. & PLCY)

ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY - HUMAN CAPITAL AND
DIVERSITY

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY - TECHNOLOGY,
INFORMATION AND BUSINESS SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY - PUBLIC SAFETY,
RESOURCE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

WASHINGTON,DC

PRINCIPAL DEPUTY SPECIAL TRUSTEE

WASHINGTON,DC

DESIGNATED AGENCY ETHICS OFFICIAL

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

WASHINGTON,DC

PRINCIPAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR

RESTON,VIRGINIA

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

RESTON,VIRGINIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - ALASKA ANCHORAGE ALASKA
STATE DIRECTOR - ALASKA ANCHORAGE ,ALASKA
ALASKA REGIONAL DIRECTOR ANCHORAGE ,ALASKA
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - ANCHORAGE ANCHORAGE ,ALASKA
REGIONAL DIRECTOR, ALASKA ANCHORAGE ALASKA
REGIONAL SOLICITOR - ALASKA REGION ANCHORAGE ALASKA
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - ALASKA REGION ANCHORAGE ALASKA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - ATLANTA

ATLANTA,GEORGIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, SOUTHEAST REGION

ATLANTA,GEORGIA

REGIONAL SOLICITOR - SOUTHEAST REGION

ATLANTA,GEORGIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - SOUTHEAST REGION

NORCROSS,GEORGIA

REGIONAL SOLICITOR - NORTHEAST REGION

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

STATE DIRECTOR - COLORADO

DENVER,COLORADO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - DENVER

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, INTERMOUNTAIN REGION

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, WESTERN REGION

DENVER,COLORADO

REGIONAL SOLICITOR - ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - SOUTHWEST REGION

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

STATE DIRECTOR - EASTERN STATES

SPRINGFIELD,VIRGINIA
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to present

ERB Minimum
Approved Locality Minimum Minimum Minimum Salary
Pay Plan|Occ Ser| Category Area Salary 2014 | Salary 2015 | Salary 2016 2017

ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 1710 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0340 1 SAC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0480 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0480 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995

ES 2210 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0340 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0905 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995
ES 0905 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0905 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
1 DC $154,160 $166,635 $168,315 [$169,995

ES 1301 1 DC $164,955 $166,635 $168,315  [$169,995
ES 0340 2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900
ES 0340 2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900
ES 0340 2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900
ES 0480 2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900
ES 0340 2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900
ES 0905 2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900
2 AK $154,743 $156,294 $158,453 [$161,900

ES 0480 2 ATL $148,041 $149,525 $151,388 [$154,332
ES 0340 2 ATL $148,041 $149,525 $151,388 [$154,332
ES 0905 2 ATL $148,041 $149,525 $151,388 [$154,332
ES 1301 2 ATL $148,041 $149,525 $151,388 [$154,332
2 BOSTON $154,879 $156,432 $158,491 [$161,900

ES 0340 2 CO $152,050 $153,574 $155,629 [$159,382
ES 0480 2 CO $152,050 $153,574 $155,629 [$159,382
ES 0340 2 CcOo $152,050 $153,574 $155,629 [$159,382
2 COo $152,050 $153,574 $155,629 [$159,382

ES 0905 2 CO $152,050 $153,574 $155,629 [$159,382
ES 1301 2 CO $152,050 $153,574 $155,629 [$159,382
ES 0340 2 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to
Bureau Name
NPS VACANT
USGS RUSS, DAVID P.
USGS CARL, LEON M.
FWS WEBER, WENDI
BIA ROSEN, DIANE K.
FWS MELIUS, THOMAS O
NPS CALDWELL, MICHAEL A.
BIA BOWKER, BRYAN L.
BLM SUAZO, RAYMOND
OSM SHOPE, THOMAS D.
BIA SPEAKS, STANLEY M.
BLM PEREZ, JEROME E
FWS THORSON, ROBYN
SOL PETERSON, PENNY LYNN
BIA PINTO, SHARON ANN
BIA IMPSON, ROBERT K.
BIA DEERINWATER, DANIEL J.
BIA
BIA
BIA VACANT
BLM PALMA, JUAN M
BLM CONNELL, JAMIE E.
BLM MURPHY, TIMOTHY M.
BLM SIMPSON, DONALD A
BLM LUEDERS, AMY L.
BOEM RODI, JOHN L.
BOR LEE, LORRI J
BOR RYAN, MICHAEL J.
BOR VACANT
BSEE HERBST, LARS T.
NPS VACANT
OS/PMB |BATHRICK, MARK L.
SOL
BIA WALKER, WILLIAM T.
BLM JUEN, JESSE J.
FWS TUGGLE, BENJAMIN N.
OST CRAFF, ROBERT C.
OST REYNOLDS, THOMAS G.
OST RUGEN, CATHERINE E.
OST BURCH, MELVIN E.
OST WILLIAMS, MARGARET C.
OST WHITE, JOHN ETHAN
OST JAMES, JAMES D. JR.
OST LORDS, DOUGLAS A.
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to present

Position Title

Location

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

WASHINGTON,DC

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - NORTHEAST REGION

RESTON,VIRGINIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - MIDWEST REGION

ANN ARBOR,MICHIGAN

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - HADLEY

HADLEY,MASSACHUSETTS

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - MIDWEST

BLOOMINGTON,MINNESOTA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - TWIN CITIES

MINNEAPOLIS,MINNESOTA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, NORTHEAST REGION

PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - WESTERN

PHOENIX,ARIZONA

STATE DIRECTOR - ARIZONA

PHOENIX,ARIZONA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, APPALACHIN REGION

GREEN TREE,PENNSYLVANIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - NORTHWEST

PORTLAND,OREGON

STATE DIRECTOR - OREGON

PORTLAND,OREGON

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - PORTLAND

PORTLAND,OREGON

REGIONAL SOLICITOR - PACIFIC NORTHWEST REGION

PORTLAND,OREGON

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - NAVAJO

GALLUP,NEW MEXICO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - EASTERN OKLAHOMA

MUSKOGEE,OKLAHOMA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - SOUTHERN PLAINS

ANADARKO,OKLAHOMA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - GREAT PLAINS

ABERDEEN, SOUTH DAKOTA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION

BILLINGS, MONTANA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - EASTERN REGION

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE

STATE DIRECTOR - UTAH

SALT LAKE CITY,UTAH

STATE DIRECTOR - MONTANA

BILLINGS,MONTANA

STATE DIRECTOR - IDAHO

BOISE,IDAHO

STATE DIRECTOR - WYOMING

CHEYENNE ,WYOMING

STATE DIRECTOR - NEVADA

RENO,NEVADA

GULF OF MEXICO REGIONAL DIRECTOR

JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - PACIFIC NORTHWEST REGION

BOISE,IDAHO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - GREAT PLAINS REGION

BILLINGS,MONTANA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - UPPER COLORADO REGION

SALT LAKE CITY,UTAH

GULF OF MEXICO REGIONAL DIRECTOR

JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, MIDWEST REGION

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF AVIATION SERVICES

BOISE,IDAHO

REGIONAL SOLICITOR - INTERMOUNTAIN REGION

SALT LAKE CITY,UTAH

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - SOUTHWEST

ALBUQUERQUE ,NEW MEXICO

STATE DIRECTOR - NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - ALBUQUERQUE

ALBUQUERQUE ,NEW MEXICO

REGIONAL FIDUCIARY TRUST ADMINISTRATOR

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

DEPUTY SPECIAL TRUSTEE FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

ALBUQUERQUE ,NEW MEXICO

DEPUTY SPECIAL TRUSTEE - FIELD OPERATIONS

ALBUQUERQUE ,NEW MEXICO

DEPUTY SPECIAL TRUSTEE - TRUST SERVICES

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

2 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900

ES 1350 2 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0401 2 DET $153,998 $155,542 $157,490 [$160,699
ES 0480 2 HART $156,145 $157,710 $159,769 [$161,900
ES 0340 2 MINN $150,114 $151,619 $153,566 [$156,915
ES 0480 2 MINN $150,114 $151,619 $153,566 [$156,915
ES 0340 2 PHIL $151,144 $152,659 $154,731  [$158,385
ES 0340 2 PHOE $144,901 $146,354 $148,274 [$151,608
ES 0340 2 PHOE $144,901 $146,354 $148,274 [$151,608
ES 0340 2 PITT $144 417 $145,865 $147,717 [$150,701
ES 0340 2 PORT $149,357 $150,854 $152,794 [$155,930
ES 0340 2 PORT $149,357 $150,854 $152,794 [$155,930
ES 0480 2 PORT $149,357 $150,854 $152,794 [$155,930
ES 0905 2 PORT $149,357 $150,854 $152,794 [$155,930
ES 0340 2 RUS $141,675 $143,095 $144,767 [$147,120
ES 0340 2 RUS $141,675 $143,095 $144,767 [$147,120
ES 0340 2 RUS $141,675 $143,095 $144,767 [$147,120
2 RUS $141,675 $143,095 $144,767 [$147,120

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

ES 0340 2 RUS/ALB $141,675 $143,095 $144,792 [$147,120
ES 0340 2 RUS/ALB $141,675 $143,095 $144,792  [$147,120
ES 0480 2 RUS/ALB $141,675 $143,095 $144,792  [$147,120
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
SOL VACANT
BOR FULP, TERRANCE J
OSM BARCHENGER, ERVIN J
BIA DUTSCHKE, AMY L.
BLM KENNA, JAMES G
FWS LOHOEFENER, RENNE R.
SOL VACANT
USGS SOGGE, MARK K.
USGS |VACANT
NPS LEHNERTZ, CHRISTINE S.
ASIA FREEMAN, SHAREE M.
BIA CRUZAN, DARREN A.
BIA ORTIZ, HANKIE P.
BIA VACANT (HELEN RIGGS SELECTED)
BIA SMITH, MICHAEL R.
BIE FORREST, VICKI L.
BLM ROBERSON, EDWIN L
BLM LAURO, SALVATORE R.
BLM CARTER-PFISTERER, CAROLE
BLM VELASCO, JANINE M.
BLM ROUNTREE, CARL D.
BLM NEDD, MICHAEL D.
BLM
BOEM BROWN, WILLIAM Y
BOEM [ORR, L. RENEE
BOR PAYNE, GRAYFORD F.
BSEE MABRY, SCOTT L.
BSEE MORRIS, DOUGLAS W.
FWS HILDEBRANDT, BETSY J.
FWS KURTH, JAMES W.
FWS FRAZER, GARY D.
NPS NEW (LENA MCDOWALL PROPOSED)
OS/PMB |[CLEMENT, JOEL P.
OS/PMB [PULA, NIKOLAO IULI
OS/PMB [JOHNSTON, MICHAEL J.
OS/PMB |GLOMB, STEPHEN J.
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to present

Position Title Location
REGIONAL SOLICITOR - SOUTHWEST REGION ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
REGIONAL DIRECTOR - LOWER COLORADO REGION BOULDER CITY,NEVADA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, MID CONTINENT REGIONAL
COORDINATING CENTER

ALTON,ILLINOIS

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - PACIFIC

SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA

STATE DIRECTOR - CALIFORNIA

SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - SACRAMENTO

SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA

REGIONAL SOLICITOR - PACIFIC SOUTHWEST REGION

SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - PACIFIC REGION

SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA

REGIONAL DIRECTOR - NORTHWEST REGION

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

REGIONAL DIRECTOR, PACIFIC WEST REGION

OAKLAND,CALIFORNIA

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF SELF GOVERNANCE

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR - JUSTICE SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR - INDIAN SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR - TRUST SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR - FIELD OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR - SCHOOLS OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, RENEWABLE RESOURCES AND
PLANNING

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, LAW ENFORCEMENT, SECURITY AND PROTECTION

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, BUSINESS, FISCAL AND INFORMATION

RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, NATIONAL LANDSCAPE

WASHINGTON,DC

CONSERVATION SYSTEM AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, MINERALS, REALTY AND RESOURCE WASHINGTON,DC

PROTECTION

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC WASHINGTON,DC
RELATIONS

CHIEF ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICER WASHINGTON,DC
STRATEGIC RESOURCES CHIEF WASHINGTON,DC
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, PROGRAM, ADMINISTRATION AND WASHINGTON,DC
BUDGET

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION WASHINGTON,DC
REGULATORY PROGRAMS CHIEF WASHINGTON,DC
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - EXTERNAL AFFAIRS WASHINGTON,DC
CHIEF, NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGE SYSTEM WASHINGTON,DC
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - ENDANGERED SPECIES WASHINGTON,DC
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WASHINGTON,DC
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF POLICY ANALYSIS WASHINGTON,DC
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF INSULAR AFFAIRS WASHINGTON,DC
DIRECTOR, BUSINESS INTEGRATION OFFICE HERNDON,VIRGINIA
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF RESTORATION AND DAMAGE WASHINGTON,DC
ASSESSMENT
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

2 RUS/ALB $141,675 $143,095 $144,792 [$147,120

ES 0340 2 RUS/LV $141,675 $143,095 $145,020 [$147,120
ES 0340 2 RUS/STL $141,675 $143,095 $144,944 ($147,120
ES 0340 2 SAC $151,653 $153,173 $155,224 [$158,730
ES 0340 2 SAC $151,653 $153,173 $155,224 [$158,730
ES 0480 2 SAC $151,653 $153,173 $155,224 [$158,730
2 SAC $151,653 $153,173 $155,224 |$158,730

ES 0401 2 SAC $151,653 $153,173 $155,224 [$158,730
2 SEA $151,169 $152,684 $154,871 [$158,858

ES 0340 2 SJ/SF/IOAK [ $157,100 $158,700 $160,300 [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 1811 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900

ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
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
3 DC Position est $157,971 |[$161,900

2016

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
ES 0480 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0480 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900

ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0301 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 |[$161,900
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
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Bureau Name

OS/PMB_|BURDEN, JOHN W.

OS/PMB _|FLANAGAN, DENISE A.

OS/PMB _|BROUN, LAURENCE |.

OS/PMB_|MULHERN, THOMAS A.

OS/PMB |GLENN, DOUGLAS A

OS/PMB _|ROSS, JOHN W

OS/PMB_|HUMBERT, HARRY L

OS/PMB _|GOULD, GREGORY J.

OS/PMB _|WARD, JOSEPH M JR

OS/PMB _|GOODWIN, JANET A.

OS/PMB |BECK, RICHARD T.

OS/PMB [IUDICELLO, FAY S.

OS/PMB |SONDERMAN, DEBRAE.

OS/PMB_|DOUGLAS, JAMES C.

OS/PMB |TAYLOR, WILLIE R.

OS/PMB [VACANT

OSM RIDEOUT, STERLING J. JR

OSM WORONKA, THEODORE

OSsT DAVIS, MARK H

SOL HAWBECKER, KAREN S.

SOL BROWN, LAURA B.

SOL

SOL ROTH, BARRY N.

SOL BERRIGAN, MICHAEL J.

SOL SIMMONS, SHAYLA F.

SOL VACANT

USGS _[THORNHILL, ALAN D.

USGS [VACANT (JOSE ARAGON SELECTED)

USGS |[GALLAGHER, KEVINT

USGS [WERKHEISER, WILLIAM H.

USGS |WAINMAN, BARBARA W.

USGS [APPLEGATE, JAMES D. R.

USGS [KINSINGER, ANNE E.

USGS [VACANT

USGS [VACANT
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to present

Position Title

Location

CHIEF DIVERSITY OFFICER/DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF CIVIL

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF BUDGET

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MNGT & DEPUTY CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF VALUATION SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVENUE

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, INTERIOR BUSINESS CENTER

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF HEARINGS AND APPEALS

ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT AND OFFICE OF
REGULATORY AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF ACQUISITION AND PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF WILDLAND FIRE COORDINATION

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY AND
COMPLIANCE

WASHINGTON,DC

CHIEF LEARNING OFFICER/DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF STRATEGIC
EMPLOYEE AND ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, PROGRAM SUPPORT

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY SPECIAL TRUSTEE FOR BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - MINERAL RESOURCES

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - LAND RESOURCES

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - WATER RESOURCES

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - PARKS AND WILDLIFE

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - GENERAL LAW

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE SOLICITOR - INDIAN AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF SCIENCE QUALITY AND INTEGRITY

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR CORE SCIENCE SYSTEMS

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR WATER

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND
PUBLISHING

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIR FOR NATURAL HAZARDS

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR ECOSYSTEMS

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR BUDGET, PLANNING AND
INTEGRATION

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR ENERGY AND MINERALS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

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
ES 0560 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0301 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0201 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0505 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 1811 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0905 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 0301 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 1102 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 |[$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 |[$161,900
3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900

ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0905 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 0905 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
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

ES 0401 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900

ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 1315 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0340 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
ES 1301 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
ES 0401 3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 |[$161,900

3 DC $154,160 $155,705 $157,971 [$161,900
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
2014 to present

Bureau Name

USGS [VACANT

USGS

USGS [BALES, JERAD D.

BLM VACANT

BOR LUEBKE, THOMAS A

BOR MULLER, BRUCE C JR

BOR CORDOVA-HARRISON, ELIZABE

BOR GONZALES-SCHREINER, ROSEA

NPS WHITTINGTON, SAMUEL Q.

OS/PMB |TSCHUDY, DEBORAH GIBBS

ASIA BEARPAW, GEORGE WATIE

ASIA SCHOCK, JAMES H.

ASIA HART, PAULA L.

ASIA LAROCHE, DARRELL WILLIAM

ASIA ATKINSON, KAREN J

ASIA BURCKMAN, JAMES N.

BOR WOLF, ROBERT W

FWS FORD, JEROME E.

FWS SLACK, JAMES J.

FWS ARROYO, BRYAN

FWS SOUZA, PAUL

FWS HOSKINS, DAVID WILLIAM

FWS RAUCH, PAUL A.

FWS BOLTON, HANNIBAL

FWS WOODY, WILLIAM C.

FWS SHEEHAN, DENISE E.

NPS WASHBURN, JULIA L.

NPS MCDOWALL, LENA E

NPS VACANT (RAYMOND SAUVAJOT
SELECTED)

NPS VOGEL, ROBERT A.

NPS TOOTHMAN, STEPHANIE S.

NPS SHOLLY, CAMERON H

NPS KNOX, VICTOR W.

NPS REYNOLDS, MICHAEL T.

NPS

OS/PMB_|GROSS, LAWRENCE NMN JR.

OS/PMB _|TABER, TERESA RENEE
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels

2014 to present

Position Title

Location

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR CLIMATE AND LAND USE CHANGE

RESTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR HUMAN CAPITAL

RESTON,VIRGINIA

CHIEF SCIENTIST FOR HYDROLOGY

RESTON,VIRGINIA

DIRECTOR, NATIONAL OPERATIONS CENTER

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

DIRECTOR, TECHNICAL SERVICE CENTER

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

DIRECTOR, SAFETY, SECURITY AND LAW ENFORCEMENT

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

DIRECTOR, MANAGEMENT SERVICES OFFICE

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

DIRECTOR, POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

MANAGER, DENVER SERVICE CENTER

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES
REVENUE MANAGEMENT

LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

BUDGET OFFICER

WASHINGTON,DC

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF INDIAN GAMING MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, FACILITIES, PROPERTY AND SAFETY

RESTON,VIRGINIA

DIRECTOR, INDIAN ENERGY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

WASHINGTON,DC

DIRECTOR, PROGRAM AND BUDGET

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - MIGRATORY BIRD PROGRAMS

ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA

DIRECTOR, NATIONAL CONSERVATION TRAINING CENTER

SHEPHERDSTOWN,WEST VIRGI

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR SCIENCE APPLICATION

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - FISHERIES AND HABITAT
CONSERVATION

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND
OPERATIONS

ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - WILDLIFE AND SPORTFISH
RESTORATION PROGRAMS

WASHINGTON,DC

CHIEF, OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - BUDGET, PLANNING AND HUMAN
CAPITAL

ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, INTERPRETATION AND EDUCATION

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, BUSINESS SERVICES

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, NATURAL RESOURCES STEWARDSHIP
AND SCIENCE

WASHINGTON,DC

SUPERINTENDENT, NATIONAL MALL AND MEMORIAL PARKS

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, CULTURAL RESOURCES

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, VISITOR RESOURCE AND PROTECTION

WASHINGTON,DC

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, PARKS PLANNING, FACILITIES AND

WASHINGTON,DC

LANDS
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT WASHINGTON,DC
COMPTROLLER WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

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

ES 1315 3 DC $137,494 $155,705 $157,971  [$161,900
4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803 [$142,151

ES 0340 4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803  [$142,151
ES 0340 4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803 [$142,151
ES 0340 4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803 [$142,151
ES 0340 4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803 [$142,151
ES 0340 4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803 [$142,151
ES 0340 4 CO $135,612 $136,970 $138,803 [$142,151
ES 0560 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0501 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0301 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0301 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0480 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0480 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0480 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0480 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0341 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 |[$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 |[$144,945
ES 1811 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0341 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945

ES 0025 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
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

ES 2210 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0505 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
2014 to present

Bureau Name

OS/PMB _|GRAZIANO, ANGELA V.

OS/PMB |MCCAFFERY, JAMES G.

OS/PMB _|MOSS, ADRIANNE L.

OS/PMB |MENTORE-SMITH, HOPE Y.

OS/PMB |GIDNER, JEROLD L.

OS/PMB_|ESQUIVEL, FRANCIS O.

OS/PMB _|FERRITER, OLIVIA B.

OS/PMB |BLANCHARD, MARY JOSIE

NPS VACANT (PEDRO RAMOS SELECTED)

BIE NEW

NPS LAIRD, JOSHUA RADBILL

BLM VACANT

NPS VELA, RAYMOND DAVID

NPS VACANT (CASSIUS CASH SELECTED)

NPS UBERUAGA, DAVID V.

NPS NEUBACHER, DONALD L.

NPS WENK, DANIEL N.

USGS |[KELLY, FRANCIS P.

BIE

BIE HAMLEY, JEFFREY L.

BIE VACANT

NPS DICKINSON, WILLIAM K.

NPS DEAN, FRANCIS J.

BIA HANNA, JEANETTE D.

BOR QUINT, ROBERT J

OS/PMB |ESTENOZ, SHANNON A.

OS/PMB__|WILLIAMS, LC

OS/PMB _|HARTLEY, DEBORAH J.

OS/PMB |STEWARD, JAMES D.

OS/PMB _|BEALL, JAMES W

OS/PMB _|AWNI, MUHAMMAD H.

OS/PMB _|GOKLANY, INDUR M.

OS/PMB
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
2014 to present

Position Title Location
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, INTERIOR BUSINESS CENTER WASHINGTON,DC
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF ACQUISITION AND PROPERTY |WASHINGTON,DC
MANAGEMENT
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF BUDGET WASHINGTON,DC
PRINCIPAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF HEARINGS AND ARLINGTON,VIRGINIA
APPEALS

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF STRATEGIC EMPLOYEE AND  |WASHINGTON,DC
ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF POLICY ANALYSIS WASHINGTON,DC

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY AND |WASHINGTON,DC
COMPLIANCE

SUPERINTENDENT, EVERGLADES NATIONAL PARK MIAMI-DADE,FLORIDA
ASSOCIATE DEPUTY DIRECTOR - TRIBALLY CONTROLLED BLOOMINGTON,MINNESOTA
SCHOOLS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NATIONAL PARKS OF NEW YORK NEW YORK, NEW YORK
HARBOR

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FIRE AND AVIATION BOISE,IDAHO
SUPERINTENDENT, GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK MOOSE ,WYOMING
SUPERINTENDENT, GREAT SMOKY MOUNTAIN NATIONAL PARK|GATLINBURG,TENNESSEE
SUPERINTENDENT, GRAND CANYON NATIONAL PARK GRAND CANYON,ARIZONA
SUPERINTENDENT, YOSEMITE NATIONAL PARK YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
SUPERINTENDENT, YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING

DIRECTOR, EARTH RESOURCES OBSERVATION AND SCIENCE |SIOUX FALLS,SOUTH DAKOTA
CENTER AND SPACE POLICY ADVISOR

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY DIRECTOR - BIE CONTROLLED SCHOOLS [ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY DIRECTOR - COMPLIANCE, MONITORING [ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
AND ACCOUNTABILITY

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY DIRECTOR - NAVAJO ALBUQUERQUE ,NEW MEXICO

SUPERINTENDENT, LAKE MEAD NATIONAL RECREATION AREA |BOULDER CITY,NEVADA

PARK MANAGER, GOLDEN GATE NATIONAL RECREATION AREA |SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA

SPECIAL ASST TO THE DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF INDIAN WASHINGTON,DC
SENIOR ADVISOR WASHINGTON,DC
DIRECTOR, EVERGLADES RESTORATION MIAMI,FLORIDA

INITIATIVES/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, SOUTH FLORIDA
ECOSYSTEM RESTORATION TASK FORCE

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTORATE LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

ASSOCIATE DEPUTY CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
PROGRAM DIRECTOR FOR FINANCIAL AND PROGRAM LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
MANAGEMENT

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER HERNDON,VIRGINIA
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, FACILITY AND PROPERTY WASHINGTON,DC
SENIOR ADVISOR WASHINGTON,DC
CHIEF STRATEGY AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT WASHINGTON,DC
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
ES 1102 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 ($144,945
ES 0560 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 ($144,945
ES 0201 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 ($144,945
ES 2210 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 [$144,945
ES 0340 4 DC $137,494 $138,871 $140,892 |[$144,945
4 MIAMI $133,698 $135,036 $136,680 |[$139,277

4 MINN $126,359 $135,226 $136,962 |[$139,950

ES 0301 4 NY $142,475 $143,901 $145,882 [$149,643
4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 [$131,214

ES 0025 4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 [$131,214
4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 [$131,214

ES 0025 4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 [$131,214
ES 0025 4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 [$131,214
ES 0025 4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 [$131,214
ES 1301 4 RUS $126,359 $127,624 $129,115 ($131,214
ES 1701 4 RUS/ALB $126,359 $127,624 $129,137 [$131,214
ES 1720 4 RUS/ALB $126,359 $127,624 $129,137 ($131,214
4 RUS/ALB $126,359 $127,624 $129,137 [$131,214

ES 0025 4 RUS/LV $126,359 $127,624 $129,341 [$131,214
ES 0025 4 SJ/SF/IOAK [ $149,592 $151,090 $153,278 |$157,569
ES 0301 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0301 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0340 5 MIAMI $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 |[$124,406
ES 0340 5 Co $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 2210 5 Co $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0340 5 CO $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 |[$124,406
ES 0501 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0340 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0301 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 |[$124,406
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
2014 to present

Bureau Name
OS/PMB |ONEILL, KEITH JAMES
OS/PMB

OS/PMB _|WAYSON, THOMAS C.

OS/PMB _|ANDREW, JONATHAN M.

OS/PMB__|SALOTTI, CHRISTOPHER P.

OS/PMB |BAYANI, THERESA WALSH

OS/PMB |MEHLHOFF, JOHN J.

OS/PMB
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SES Pay Categories Minimum Pay Levels
2014 to present

Position Title Location
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR ACQUISTION SERVICES WASHINGTON,DC
CHIEF, DIVISION OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM REVIEW WASHINGTON,DC
CHIEF, BUDGET ADMINISTRATION AND WASHINGTON,DC
INTERAGENCY BORDERLAND COORDINATOR WASHINGTON,DC
LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL WASHINGTON,DC
PROGRAM DIRECTOR FOR AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM DIRECTOR FOR COORDINATION, ENFORCEMENT, |LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
VALUATION AND APPEALS
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
DIRECTORATE
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
ES 1102 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0560 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0301 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0905 5 DC $120,748 $121,953 $123,175 [$124,406
ES 0340 5 CO $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 |[$124,406
ES 0340 5 CO $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 |[$124,406
5 CO $120,748 $121,956 $123,175 [$124,406
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Senior Executive Service Pay Setting Policy
November 2014

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Regulation is to set forth the Department of the Interior’s (DOI) policy on
pay setting for Career and Limited-Term Senior Executive Service new appointments,
reassignments, and transfer actions.

AUTHORITY

This policy complies with 5 U.S.C. 5382 et seq. and Title 5 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
534, Subpart D, Pay and Performance Awards Under the SES.

DELEGATIONS OF AUTHORITY

Bureau and Office Heads are responsible for recommending and justifying the salary levels for
SES employees appointed, reassigned, and transferred to their Bureau or Office and for
recommending category designations for positions under their area of authority in accordance
with the guidance set out in this policy.

The Executive Resources Board (ERB), as delegated by the Secretary, retains the authority to
approve final salary determinations for all SES employees and for approving exceptions to the
12-month rule.

DEFINITIONS

Bureaus: Refers to mission areas or agencies within the Department of the Interior (such as
National Park Service or Bureau of Land Management).

Office: Staff level office whose head reports to the Secretary of the Interior (such as Office of
the Solicitor or Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and budget)

Agency Head: The head of the Department of Interior (DOI) agency or an official who has been
delegated the authority to act for the head of the agency in the matter concerned.

Category Structure: A five-level system that groups positions with common characteristics.
Category levels delineate the importance of different positions by placing emphasis on the
characteristics of positions such as impact on mission, level of complexity, span of control,
inherent authority, scope and breath of responsibility and influence in national security
matters.
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RESPONSIBILITIES

The ERB is responsible for setting policy and providing overall technical guidance and direction
for this policy.

The Chief Human Capital Officer is responsible for serving as a key advisor to the ERB on SES
pay, as well as providing executive oversight of the implementation of this policy.

Bureau and Office Heads are responsible for adhering to this policy and for reporting to ERD as
requested. They are responsible for ensuring compliance with the provisions of this policy so
that the processes associated with managing it are fair, equitable, credible, and transparent.
They are responsible for recommending category designations for positions under their area of
authority.

The Executive Resources Division (ERD), Office of Human Resources shall provide staff
assistance to Bureaus and Offices and monitor compliance with Departmental policy. The ERD
will report to the Office of Personnel Management as required.

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SETTING AND ADJUSTING OF SES PAY

The SES pay range has a minimum rate of basic pay equal to 120 percent of the rate for GS-15,
step 1, and a maximum rate of basic pay equal to the rate for Level Ill of the Executive
Schedule. Agencies certified under 5 U.S.C. 5307(d) as having a performance appraisal system
which, as designed and applied, makes meaningful distinctions based on relative performance,
have a maximum rate of basic pay equal to the rate for Level Il of the Executive Schedule.

12-MONTH RULE

Pursuant to 5 CFR 534.404(c), a senior executive’s rate of basic pay may not be adjusted more
than once during a 12-month period. This is commonly referred to as the 12-month rule. A pay
increase made as a result of a determination to approve an exception to the 12-month rule is
considered a pay adjustment and begins a new 12-month period.

EXCEPTIONS TO THE 12-MONTH RULE

SES employees may receive an increase in base pay more than once during a 12-month period
for the following reasons:

e For an exceptionally meritorious accomplishment that significantly contributes to the
Agency’s performance;
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e When it is necessary to reassign an executive to a position with substantially greater
scope and responsibility or to recruit a senior executive with superior leadership or
other competencies from a position in another agency;

e For the retention of a senior executive who is critical to the mission of the agency and
who would be likely to leave the agency in the absence of a pay increase; and

e To align a senior executive with the agency’s senior executive appraisal and pay
adjustment cycle.

CATEGORY STRUCTURE

All DOI SES positions will be classified into 5 categories based upon the position characteristics
described in Table 1 for initial salary setting purposes. The category structure is a tool to
promote a common understanding of position differences, and a common perspective about
the relationship of these differences on mission outcomes. If a position has a higher or greater
scope and a bureau or office feels that an exception to the category needs to be granted, they
can follow exhibit 3 to request approval. Exceptions should be rare and will require review by
ERD and approval by the ERB.

Table 1
Category Description Minimum Pay
Category 1 Highest level of responsibility for organization 5% above the GS-15 step 10
No more than | performance or mission delivery at the for the Washington, DC

15% of Career | Department or Bureau/Office headquarters level. | metropolitan area
SES positions | Category 1 positions are the senior leadership

shall be positions that are most critical for mission
designated as | success. The positions have the most significant
Category 1 levels of latitude and responsibility as indicated by
positions. degree of policy and decision-making authority.

The impact is extraordinary and substantially
furthers the Department’s objectives and
strategic goals.

Category 2 Has major impact on organizational performance | GS-15 step 08 in the locality
or mission delivery at a regional or state level. of the position

Included within Category 2 are the BLM State
Directors and Regional Directors (all other
bureaus).
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Category Description Minimum Pay
Category 3 Has major impact on organizational performance | GS-15 step 08 in the
or mission delivery at a headquarters level. The Washington, DC locality area
impact is tangible and furthers the Department’s
objectives and strategic goals. Category 3
positions have responsibility for Department-wide
policy programs or operations and/or critical
bureau operational or programmatic
responsibilities.

Category 4 Significant responsibility for organizational GS-15 step 04 for the locality
performance or mission delivery. Can be at the of the position
headquarters or field level.

Category 5 Moderate degree of responsibility for SES pay range minimum

organizational performance and mission delivery.
The scope of responsibility is well-defined. Can be
at the headquarters or field level.

The salary levels will be adjusted commensurate with any annual adjustment awarded by
Executive Order each year.

UPON INITIAL APPOINTMENT TO THE SES

An individual receiving an initial appointment to a DOI SES position will be placed in the
category which their position has been designated. The category of each position will
determine the pay minimum for that position. Individuals can be compensated above the
minimum but not below. This category structure ensures comparability and transparency in SES
positions and compensation management across the Department.

Note: Limited Term SES positions will be evaluated and assigned a category when they are
established and classified.

Initial Appointment of External Appointees

Once a decision has been made regarding the appropriate category in which an employee
should be placed, initial pay recommendations within the appropriate category should be based
on the following factors:

e The nature and quality of the individual’s experience, qualifications, and
accomplishments as they relate to the requirements of the SES position.

e The individual’s current pay.

e The individual’s current responsibilities.

e The scope of authority and responsibility of the SES position to which the individual is
being appointed.
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e The geographic location of the position to which the employee is being appointed.
Initial Appointment of Current Federal Employees

The information below should be used as the guide when making recommendations to the ERB
on establishing the initial pay rate for current Federal employees entering the SES.

Below Six Percent: This amount may be recommended for individuals who will be performing
work similar to their current duties with respect to scope and responsibility. For example,
individuals placed into the SES that are GS-15/10 will already be earning considerably more
than the entry level pay for the SES, and in these instances, pay increases below six percent
may be appropriate.

Six to Nine Percent: This is the typical amount recommended for individuals entering SES
positions, i.e., the incumbent has strong credentials and will occupy a position with
responsibility that is clearly greater than their current position.

Above Nine to Twelve Percent: This amount may be recommended when the position has a
Department-wide impact and the candidate brings special skills and qualifications to the
position that would be difficult to find even with a nationwide search.

Above Twelve Percent: This amount should only be recommended when the position has a
nationwide impact and the individual leads a program critical to the Department’s mission.

Setting Pay Above Executive Level Il Upon Initial Appointment

In accordance with 5 CFR 534.403(a), rates of basic pay above the rate for level Il of the
Executive Schedule, but less than or equal to the rate of level Il of the Executive Schedule
generally are reserved for those newly appointed senior executives who possess superior
leadership or other competencies. Cases reviewed by the ERB must present a strong business
case for exceeding EX-1lI, including (but not limited to) the following criteria:

e Quality of the appointee’s skills, competencies, and accomplishments,

e Candidate’s existing salary and salary history, or a more competitive written offer from a
different employer,

e Documented disparities between Federal and non-Federal salaries for the skills required
in the position,

e Existing labor market conditions and employment trends,

e Availability of candidates for the position.

UPON REASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER IN THE SES
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Employees being reassigned to positions with similar scope and responsibility to their current
positions are reassigned at their current pay rate. This observes OPM’s “12-month” rule in 5
CFR 534.404(c), which permits agencies to adjust the pay of a senior executive “not more than
once during any 12-month period.”

OPM'’s regulations allow the ERB Chairperson to approve an increase if it can be determined
through a business case presentation that “a pay increase is necessary to reassign a senior
executive to a position with substantially greater scope and responsibility...”

In such an instance, the requesting office must produce an assessment of how the two
positions differ and what the substantially greater scope and responsibilities are. In these
cases, pay increases upon reassignment are typically 6% of current salary.

Additionally, when a geographic move is involved, and the cost of living is significantly higher at
the new duty station, the ERB will consider a Bureau or Office’s business case for exceeding 6%.

The following factors can be considered in these cases:
e Comparable pay for like SES positions;

e Loss of locality pay for employees moving from a GS or comparable position into the SES
and for those employees who transfer to higher locality areas to accept DOI SES
position;

¢ Functional and program responsibilities, including geographic scope (e.g., local, regional,
national, or international), budget size, and impact on the accomplishment of the
agency’s and organization’s mission;

e Organizational characteristics, including the level in the agency where the position is
located, and the size and complexity of the organization (including subordinate
organizational units);

e Degree and scope of executive, managerial, and/or supervisory authorities and
responsibilities;

e Level and purpose of contacts (Contacts should be essential for successful performance
of the work, be a recurring requirement of the position, and have a demonstrable
impact on the difficulty and responsibility of the position).

This provision is not intended to replace a relocation allowance; rather, it is intended to provide

Bureaus and Offices with flexibility to encourage service in SES in locations that have a higher
cost of living.
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PAY FOR PERFORMANCE SALARY SETTING DETERMINATION

Pay adjustment and performance award decisions will be made by the Executive Resources
Board annually, subject to budgetary constraints. Prior to convening the annual Performance
Review Boards, the ERB will publish the approved ranges for pay increases and performance
awards based on an executive’s annual performance appraisal. The category system is to be
used only for initial pay setting purposes. There is nothing in this policy to restrict an SES from
exceeding any category level after initial pay setting through the pay for performance system or
as an exception to the 12-month rule.

BUREAU AND STAFF PAY SETTING RECOMMENDATION REQUESTS

Bureaus and Offices should follow the examples shown in Exhibits 1, 2, and 3, as appropriate, to
request and justify an SES employee’s pay for new appointments, reassignments, transfers and
exceptions to the category structure.

Bureaus and Offices wishing to provide more than one pay adjustment in a 12-month period
must specify in their selection or reassignment package that they are seeking an exception to
the 12-month rules and specifically address why the exception might be justified. The pay rate
analysis should also note the rationale supporting the request.
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EXHIBIT 1
SAMPLE

Pay Justification for Initial Pay Setting
(This document is to be included with the ERB appointment request)

Subject: Pay Justification for (name), tentative selectee for Senior Executive Service (SES)
position of (position title), (series), (organization)

Background: (Selectee name) was recently selected for the subject position. Upon conversion
to the SES, he/she is eligible for a pay increase as recommended by the agency head/selecting
official. (Selectee name) current salary is (amount) per year. Consistent with the pay setting
policy the position is most closely in category

Justification: (provide rationale of agency’s determination of the appropriate rate of pay based
on the nature and the quality of the individual’s experience, qualifications, and
accomplishments as they relate to the requirements of the SES position, and the employee’s
current respons